
PORT OF NEWPORT REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 
Thursday, May 22, 2014, 6:00 p.m. 

Central Lincoln Public Utility District Board Room 
2129 N Coast Highway 101, Newport, OR 97365  

 
JoAnn Barton (Pos. #3), President; David Jincks (Pos. #2), Vice President; 

Walter Chuck (Pos. #1), Secretary/Treasurer; Dean Fleck (Pos. #5); Ken Brown (Pos. #4) 
 

I. Call to Order 
II. Changes to the Agenda 

III. Approval of Minutes, Financial Reports and Paid Accounts 
A. Minutes 

1. Regular Meeting – April 22, 2014 
B. Financial Report – Pat Albaugh, Director of Finance 

1. Financial Reports 
2. Accounts Paid 

IV. Public Comment 
V. Correspondence/Presentations 

VI. Old Business 
A. Resolution Updating Tariffs (Approve) 
B. To Read An Ordinance Creating By-Laws for the Port of Newport 

Board of Commissioners by Title Only (ORS 198) (Approve) 
C. To Adopt An Ordinance Creating By-Laws for the Port of Newport 

Board of Commissioners (ORS 198) (Approve) 
D. Seafarer Lease Renewal (Approve) 
E. Resolution Adopting Rates, Fees and Charges (Information) 

VII. New Business 
A. One-year Lease Extension of Yaquina Bay Fruit Processing 

(Information) 
B. J. Lamb Marine Electronics Lease Renewal (Approve) 
C. Resolution Amending Facilities Code to Change Rules Pertaining to 

Insurance and Dock Storage (Approve) 
D. Broker of Record from Servco Pacific Insurance Letter (Approve) 
E. Resolution Adopting Compensation Plan (Approve) 
F. South Beach Diesel Line Repair Contract (Information) 
G. Contract with Tough Construction to Repair Roof (Approve) 
H. Contract with gLAs Architects for Administration Building (Approve) 

VIII. Staff Reports 
A. Departmental Reports 

1. Kevin Bryant, Commercial Marina Harbormaster 
2. Jim Durkee, Terminal Operations Manager 
3. Rick Fuller, NOAA Facilities Manager 
4. Penny Gabrielson, South Beach Occupancy Report 
5. Chris Urbach, South Beach Marina Harbormaster 
6. Mike Goff, TCB Security 

B. General Manager’s Report 
1. Hoist Dock Grant Progress 
2. Terminal Project, Dredge/Mitigation Permit Progress 
3. Pacific Draggers Inc. Sub-Lease 
4. Davis Shows Special Event Grounds Lease 
5. General Manager’s Six Month Performance Review 



6. Franchising of Public Fish Dock Services 
7. NOAA Recreational Mitigation Projects/Use of Cash 

IX. Commissioner Reports 
X. Calendar/Future Considerations 

A. Landing of Lady Washington & Hawaiian Chieftain, May 14-26th  
B. Memorial Day, May 26th 
C. Newport Marathon and Half Marathon, May 31st 
D. Fishermen’s Forum, June 11th, 8:30am 
E. South Beach User’s Meeting, June 18th, 8:30am 
F. Annual Chamber Awards Banquet, June 20th 
G. Regular Commission Meeting, June 24th, 6pm 

XI. Adjournment 
 
 

To place a subject or issue on the agenda for presentation to the commission, please submit your 
request one week or more in advance of the regular scheduled meeting.  Regular meetings are 

scheduled for the fourth Tuesday of every month at 6:00 p.m. 
 

The Central Lincoln Public Utility District Board Room is accessible to people with disabilities.  A 
request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with 

disabilities should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Port of Newport 
Administration Office at 541-265-7758. 

 
-###- 



   
   
   
   

PORT OF NEWPORT 
MINUTES 

April 22, 2014 
 Regular Meeting 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Commissioner Jincks the regular meeting of the Port of Newport Board of Commissioners to 
order at 6:00 pm. in the South Beach Marina Activities Room. 
 

Commissioners Present: David Jincks, Vice-President; Walter Chuck, 
Secretary/Treasurer; Ken Brown.  

 
Commissioners Absent:  JoAnn Barton, President; Dean Fleck. 
 
Port of Newport Management and Staff: Kevin Greenwood, General Manager; Pat 

Albaugh, Director of Finance; Kent Gibson, Port Staff; Darlene Webster, Administrative 
Assistant. 
 

Others Present: Dennis Anstine, News Times; Dave Morgan, News Lincoln County; 
Yale Fogarty, Brian Coreln and Pat Ruddiman, ILWU Local 53; Jim Shaw, South Beach 
resident; Lee Fries, Newport; Hal Pritchett, Private Citizen; Chris Olson, Newport Marina Store 
& Charter; Mike & Vella Sorensen, FV Miss Raven; Robert Waddell, FV Misty, FV Ilwaco 
Indiana and Sea Pirate II; David Debelldy, FV Enterprise.   
 
II. Changes to Agenda:  No comments or changes to the agenda were made. 

III. Approval of Minutes, Financial Reports and Paid Accounts:  
 
A. Minutes 

1. Regular Meeting-March 25, 2014 
2. Budget Priorities Work Session-April 8, 2014 
3. Tariff Work Session-April 14, 2014 

 
Motion by Jincks, seconded by Brown to approve the minutes of the Work Session of March 25, 
2014, Budget Priorities Work Session April 8, 2014 and Tariff Work Session April 14, 2014 
meeting.  Motion carried 3-0.  
  
 B. Financial Report-Albaugh, Director of Finance 
  1. Financial Reports 
 C. Accounts Paid 
 
There were no questions or discussion on the financial reports but approval of the accounts paid 
will be reviewed and approved at the next scheduled meeting. Commissioner Brown questioned 
his ability to vote on the paid accounts since his business is included. Due to quorum issues, 
consensus was to postpone adoption of the paid accounts until next month. 
 
Motion by Jincks, seconded by Chuck to approve the Financial Reports but to postpone 
approval of the Accounts Paid as submitted till the next meeting.  Motion carried 3-0.    
 
IV. Public Comment:  No public comment was made. 

V. Correspondence/Presentations:  No correspondences or presentations made. 

VI. OLD BUSINESS: 
 
A. Resolution Updating Tariffs: 

 
Greenwood reviewed discussion from the Tariff Work Session of April 14, with attorney Michael 
Haglund reviewing the first draft of the Tariff to users and interested parties. This second draft 
document presented today included the recommendations made earlier.  Some changes were 
as follows: conversion of measurement to gallons, ordering of vessel to vacate wording to 
include “subject to USCG approval”, Port security fee would be $895 per day (suggestion was 
made to word the fee to be “Time in Use” verses a specific dollar amount, Greenwood was open 
 
 Regular Meeting 
 April 22, 2014 
 Page 1 of 4 
 
                                              L:\Minutes\RM 2014.04.22 
 



   
   
   
   
to this idea as long as fee charged would cover all costs associated with security), Collection 
and Guaranty of charges would include wording as “or the shipper” as an additional party of 
responsibility for charges when they are not absorbed by the cargo owner, more information 
needs to be reviewed and considered in regards to past/current fuel rate charges and or 
surcharges, recommendations to charge the gas tanker a “user” fee for coming on to Port 
property was made, addition to include “Above 198” length was done, Indemnification and 
Insurance added wording “to comply with all General Rules in Section I of this Tariff and”, and 
Labor Rates wording to read “Labor will be charged at the rates set out in the current 
ILWU/PMA West Coast Contract” union was specifically noted in this line; were pertinent 
revisions to be reviewed by the commission.  All the revisions will be presented for adoption at 
the May 22, 2014 meeting.   
 

B. To Read An Ordinance Creating By-Laws for the Port of Newport Board of  
Commissioners by Title Only (ORS 198). 

 
Necessary action needed to avoid reading the entire ordinance. Will repeated next month to be 
followed by adoption. 
  
Motion by Chuck, seconded by Brown to approve reading the ordinance by title only.  Motion 
carried 3-0.  
 
Greenwood read Ordinance by name only.  
   
VII. NEW BUSINESS:   
 
 A. Seafarer Lease Renewal 
 
Current term of lease presented is at .74 cents per square foot when previous rate should be at 
$1.35 per square foot.  Question posed as to why a variation, more information needed to be 
attained to respond.   
 
Motion by Jincks, second by Brown to attain the right to postpone the approval of this lease for 
one month to give Greenwood the time to attain the necessary information to present before the 
board could approve a lease.  Motion carried 3-0.   
 
 B. Resolution (No. 2014-02) Changing Enterprise Zone Boundary 
 
This resolution adjusts the boundaries of the Lincoln County Enterprise Zone. The Port 
participates with all parties (Cities of Lincoln City, Newport, Waldport, Toledo, the Ports of 
Toledo, Alsea and as well as Lincoln County) in this Enterprise Zone.  The described property 
affects 7,561 acres in and is requested by Lincoln City. 
 
Motion by Chuck, second by Brown to approve and sign resolution No 2014-02.  Motion carried 
3-0.   
 

C. Intergovernmental Agreement with Special Districts Insurance Trust 
  

Greenwood presented the new Joinder of Trust Agreement from SDIS that needed to be signed 
necessitated by ORS Chapter 190.  The last Trust agreement was in 1985 and SDIS decided to 
update the agreement to retain tax benefits.  Cost associated with this agreement will be going 
up as previously presented at a previous meeting. 
 
Motion by Brown, second by Chuck to approve and sign Intergovernmental Agreement with 
Special Districts Insurance Trust Joinder.  Motion carried 3-0.   
 
 D. Resolution Adopting Rates, Fees and Charges 
  
Rates within the entire document presented are still being worked on by staff.  Section 1 item  E 
City Water was reviewed and deemed that we will be allowed by the city to re-sell water, item F 
Fuel Surcharge will be reviewed and modified, Section 8 regarding retail sales of gift certificates, 
promotions, sponsorships and sundries was requested to the commission to delegate the 
manager the ability to set prices for mentioned items.  More public knowledge of these 
upcoming changes to charges will be spread through meetings like this, Fisherman’s Forum and 
the South Beach Marina User’s meetings.  Approved rates are scheduled to take place on July 
 
 Regular Meeting 
 April 22, 2014 
 Page 2 of 4 
 
                                              L:\Minutes\RM 2014.04.22 
 



   
   
   
   
1st, 2014.  Question was raised how to enforce rates of those individuals conducting themselves 
as a charter business without a permit, business or appropriate insurance.  When we have 
current local individuals who have for years worked with the Port and City with the appropriate 
documents.  Greenwood responded by needing more information of how business is currently 
conducted by the current users and how to monitor others who are working outside the system.  
More information and updates will be presented as we move forward to completion of the rate 
structure. 
 
 E. Award Auditing Contract with Grimstad & Associates for $21,100 
 
Finance director Albaugh presented the final bids for the auditing services and made his 
recommendation based on quality, cost, and knowledge of service, industry references and 
client referrals.  This will be a great cost savings to previous years audit services and is a five 
year agreement. 
 
Motion by Chuck, second by Brown to approve, sign and award Grimstad and Associates the 
Audit Contract.  Motion carried 3-0.   
 
VIII. STAFF REPORTS:  
 
 A. Departmental Reports 
  1.  Kevin Bryant, Commercial Marina Harbormaster 
  2.  Jim Durkee, Terminal Operations Manager* 
  3.  Rick Fuller, NOAA Facilities Manager 
  4.  Penny Gabrielson, south Beach Occupancy Report 
  5.  Chris Urbach, South Beach Marina Harbormaster 
  6.  Mike Goff, TCB Security 
 
*Jim Durkee has taken additional responsibilities and education in preparation for the future 
activity the terminal will be having.  No other comments were made regarding the staff reports. 
 

B. General Manager’s Report 
 
1. Hoist Dock Grant Process 

 
Port of Newport finished third at the CWACT (Port of Toldeo finished first) and the next meeting 
is scheduled for April 24th for ODOT Area prioritization. 
 

2. Terminal Renovation Project, Dredge/Mitigations Permit Progress 
 

Thanks to Commissioner Chuck who forwarded a list of questions to Greenwood to ask and 
receive answers to media use regarding budget, dredging, and recreational access.  
Greenwood will provide information at next scheduled meeting. 
 

3. NOAA Recreational Mitigation Projects 
 
Approximately 3-4 projects are still to be completed.  Review of the original documents will need 
to be reviewed to confirm where we actually stand with what projects need to be done.  Certain 
projects that were done didn’t pass ODFW inspection for example the steps under the bridge. 
Second project access point at McClain point received permit but was denied due to liability.  
Third project port dock E is in bad condition to allow public crabbing.  Chuck responded that he 
could help Port with our communication with ODFW as to what projects need to be fulfilled and 
to what specifications.  Further information will need to be attained and presented. 
 

4. Yaquina Bay Fruit Processing Update 
 
Greenwood presented the current letter received by Yaquina Bay Fruit Processors requesting a 
long term lease agreement.  The letter suggested a two step process to formalize the 
agreement. The first step would be to extend the current lease as it stands to September 2016.  
Then YBFP and the Port would have time to review/resolve the details of the current site plan, 
permit approval by the City of Newport regarding modification and zoning and plans for areas of 
site not being used by YBFP.  Some preliminary site plans were previously prduced by GLAS 
Architect and will be reviewed by Greenwood. 
 
 
 Regular Meeting 
 April 22, 2014 
 Page 3 of 4 
 
                                              L:\Minutes\RM 2014.04.22 
 



   
   
   
   
The Port has been approached by others (ODFW, Marine Studies Campus, and Port reserved 
land use) interested in use of the site currently used by YBFP.  The total site is 4-5 acres and 
YBFP utilizes 2-3 acres.  The objective is to make use of the entire site if possible.  Funding will 
also be reviewed since funding was originally attained in the beginning to development the site 
through the Yaquina Bay Initiative; review of where we stand with the funding will be reviewed 
and presented when information is gathered. 
 
IX.  COMMISSIONER REPORTS: 
 
PMEC Communications Protocol. Presented by Chuck covering the latest protocol to follow 
regarding communications with the public.  No comments were made regarding this document.  
Request was made to have Brown represent the Port on the Airport committee. 
 
Motion by Brown, second by Jincks to approve and implement this PMEC Communications 
Protocol document.  Motion carried 3-0.   
 
 
 X. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
Mike Sorensen of Miss Raven who charters through Newport Marina Store shared his concerns 
with the commission raising rates to those who have received Bay Front rates for years due to 
the inability to safely board their clients at the Bay Front docks and lack of available moorage 
(would be taking slips from the commercial fishing fleet). Many years ago the charters would 
use the South Beach Marina to conduct their business at the Bay Front rate.  The cost to him 
would be $700 annually and may not seem a lot to most but it is for him.  Chris Olson owner of 
Marina Store and Charters who coordinates the charter services at the marina commented that 
for 42 years the charter fleet has brought in tourists to the community with the services that they 
offer from hotel stays, to fishing supplies, to restaurants, etc.  To raise the rates would be a 
hardship to the charter fleet due to other increasing costs in insurance costs to name a few.  
They constantly battle those that advertise as charters but don’t call South Beach their home 
Port and don’t pay all the legal fees it takes to operate legally in this community i.e. in permits, 
taxes etc.  Robert Waddell of FV Misty and several other boats who has been chartering from 
the Tradewinds for 50+ years suggest that the charter fleet have a “Charter Rate” like the 
commercial fisherman have and not be classified as “Recreational”.  He also mentioned that 
most clients who enjoy fishing are familiar with the quality of service the charter fleet gives them 
and the ease of boarding the South Beach Marina offers by location.  His business also brings 
much business and revenue to the community as other charter boats due and recommends that 
we stay with the same rate, at present if the rate should go up it would cost him approximately 
$2,000 dollars annually.  Greenwood noted that more services are offered at the South Beach 
Marina that are not offered at the Bay Front docks warranting different pricing. Greenwood 
commented that more knowledge and information as to the activity, size of vessel, type of 
vessel use etc will need to be gathered and reviewed with staff, end users and him.  Greenwood 
wanted to assure everyone that he would try to find a compromise with those affected.  And this 
is a long needed effort to standardize the rates and services offered at both marinas. 
 
XI. UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS:  

 
A. Budget Committee Meeting, May 13, 6:00pm 
B. Fishermen’s Forum, Port Dock 7 Operations Shop, May 14 8:30am 
C. Commission Work Session May 23, 12 pm 
D. South Beach Marina Users Meeting, May 21, 8:30am 
E. Regular Commission Meeting May 22, 6:00pm (Rescheduled) CLPUD 

 
XII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being nothing more to come before the Board of Commissioners, the meeting was 
adjourned at 7:40 pm   
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
    
JoAnn Barton, President  Walter Chuck, Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 Regular Meeting 
 April 22, 2014 
 Page 4 of 4 
 
                                              L:\Minutes\RM 2014.04.22 
 









































PORT OF NEWPORT 
RESOLUTION NO. 2014-__ 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 

WHEREAS, the Port of Newport has authority under the Shipping Act as a marine 
terminal operator to adopt terms, conditions and rates governing the use of its International 
Terminal; and 

WHEREAS, the Port of Newport has considered a proposed tariff for its International 
Terminal at three public meetings; and 

WHEREAS, the Port of Newport staff recommends adoption of the International Tariff 
No. 1 attached to this resolution; NOW THEREFORE, 

THE PORT OF NEWPORT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS RESOLVES AS 
FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  The Port of Newport hereby adopts the attached International Terminal Tariff 
No. 1 which shall be effective on July 1, 2014. 

Section 2.  Pursuant to regulations of the Federal Maritime Commission, the Port of 
Newport's International Terminal Tariff No. 1 shall be posted on the Port's website. 

Section 3.  The Port of Newport finds that the terms, conditions and rates set out in the 
attached International Terminal Tariff No. 1 are fair, reasonable and non-discriminatory. 

Section 4.  The attached International Terminal Tariff No. 1 cancels and replaces the 
previous Terminal Tariff and supersedes any pre-existing rates, tariffs or commission 
resolutions related to the International Terminal. 

Section 5.  The Port of Newport retains authority to modify or amend the attached 
International Terminal Tariff No. 1 as necessary in the future. 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS this 22nd day of 
May, 2014. 
 
  ATTEST: 
 
     
JoAnn Barton, President  Walter Chuck, Secretary   
 
Ayes   
Nays   
Absent   
Abstain   

1 Tariff No. 1 Resolution  



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 

(Cancels and replaces Terminal Tariff) 
 

PORT OF NEWPORT 
NEWPORT, OREGON 

 
Effective:  July 1, 2014 

              
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 

SECTION I - GENERAL RULES .......................................................... 1 

1. The Port................................................................................ 1 

2. Application of Tariff ................................................................ 1 

3. Damage to Port Property and the Environment .......................... 2 

4. Performance of Services on Port Facilities ................................. 3 

5. Shipper's Requests and Complaints .......................................... 3 

6. Definitions ............................................................................ 4 

7. Metric Conversion Table .......................................................... 4 

8. Conditions for Acceptance, Retention, or Delivery of Cargo .......... 5 

9. Information to be Supplied to the Port ...................................... 7 

10. Billing in U.S. Measure ............................................................ 8 

11. Safety, Environmental, and Other Laws .................................... 8 

12. United States Coast Guard Compliance ..................................... 9 

13. Security Fees ........................................................................ 9 

14. Charges and Payment ........................................................... 10 

15. Terms of Payment ................................................................ 10 

16. Requirements for Payment in Advance .................................... 11 

17. Insurance and Indemnification ............................................... 13 

18. Application of Carrier Bills of Lading ....................................... 15 

19. No Warranty as to Depth of Water at Berth ............................. 16 

Table of Contents  i 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 

20. Excess Cargo Value .............................................................. 16 

21. Limits of Liability .................................................................. 16 

22. Sovereign Immunity ............................................................. 17 

23. Responsibility for Demurrage and Delays ................................ 17 

24. Responsibility for Loss, Damage & Delay of Merchandise              
& Cargo .............................................................................. 18 

25. Claims ................................................................................ 19 

26. U.S. Government Cargo - Quoting and Filing Rates and Charges 19 

27. Electrical Current ................................................................. 20 

28. Fresh Water ........................................................................ 20 

29. Fuel ................................................................................... 20 

30. Disposal of Vessel's Oily Waste and Garbage ........................... 21 

31. Materials and Supplies .......................................................... 21 

32. Rates for Cleaning Dock Area ................................................ 21 

33. Passenger Traffic Fee ........................................................... 21 

SECTION II - DOCKAGE RULES ...................................................... 22 

1. Dockage Definition ............................................................... 22 

2. Basis For Establishing the Vessel's Length ............................... 22 

3. Dockage Period .................................................................... 22 

4. Charge on Vessel Shifting ..................................................... 23 

5. Ocean-Going Barges ............................................................. 23 

Table of Contents  ii 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 

6. Dockage Charge — Vessel on Lay Status ................................. 23 

7. Dockage Charge — Tug Boats on Lay Status ........................... 24 

8. Berth Assignments ............................................................... 24 

9. Vessels Required to Obtain Berth Assignments ........................ 24 

10. Vessels Required to Vacate Berths ......................................... 24 

11. Rafts, Barges, Scows, or River Craft ....................................... 25 

12. Ship Maintenance Work ........................................................ 25 

13. Dockage Charges ................................................................. 26 

14. Exceptions to Regular Dockage Rates ..................................... 26 

SECTION III - BREAKBULK RULES .................................................. 27 

1. Service and Facilities – Definition ........................................... 27 

2. Service and Facilities Charge – Charges .................................. 27 

3. Direct Transfer Rates ............................................................ 28 

4. Overside Operation .............................................................. 28 

5. Wharfage – Definition ........................................................... 28 

6. Wharfage Assessment .......................................................... 28 

7. Wharfage Charges................................................................ 29 

8. Services Conditional ............................................................. 30 

9. Truck Loading and Unloading ................................................. 31 

10. Labor and Equipment ........................................................... 31 

 

Table of Contents  iii 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 

SECTION IV – CARGO STAGING AREA ............................................ 32 

1. Cargo Staging Area ............................................................... 32 

2. Base Rent ............................................................................ 32 

3. Additional Payments.............................................................. 32 

4. Indemnification and Insurance ............................................... 33 

5. Remedies on Default ............................................................. 33 

SECTION V - LABOR RULES ........................................................... 34 

1. General Labor Rules Statements ............................................. 34 

2. Labor Rates ......................................................................... 35 

3. Lines Service ........................................................................ 35 

SECTION VI - EQUIPMENT RULES ................................................... 36 

1. Equipment Rules .................................................................. 36 

SECTION VII - STORAGE RULES ..................................................... 38 

1. Terminal Storage ................................................................. 38 
 
 
 
  
 

Table of Contents  iv 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 
 

SECTION I - GENERAL RULES 
 
1. The Port 

 
The term the "Port" shall mean the Port of Newport, Newport, Oregon. 

 
2. Application of Tariff 
 

A. Effective Date 
 

This tariff shall be effective on and after the effective date as 
shown on each page. 
 

B. Notice to Public; Facility Users 
 

This tariff is notice to the public that the provisions of this Tariff, 
including, but not limited to, the rates, charges, rules, and 
regulations contained herein, apply to all Facility Users, and are 
enforceable by an appropriate court as an implied contract 
without proof of actual knowledge of the provisions contained 
herein. The term "Facility User" shall mean any cargo interest, 
vessel owner or operator, ocean carrier (whether vessel 
operating or non-vessel operating), freight forwarder, broker, 
motor carrier, rail carrier, container lessor, or any other person 
or entity who use or benefit from use of the Port's marine 
terminal facilities. Each Facility User shall be liable for 
noncompliance with the terms of this tariff by such Facility User's 
partners, officers, directors, agents, employees, invitees, 
contractors and/or subcontractors. 
 

C. Reservation of Agreement Rights 
 

The Port reserves the right to enter into agreements with 
common carriers, shippers, and/or their agents concerning rates 

   
Section I – General Rules  Page 1 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 

and service providing such agreements are consistent with 
existing local, state and federal regulations. 
 

D. Specific Commodity Rates Prevail  
 

Rates provided for specific commodities will prevail over not 
otherwise specified (NOS) rates or any general commodity rate. 
When no specific or NOS rates are set forth in this tariff, such 
charges shall be based on a time, equipment, and materials 
basis. 
 

E. Use of Facilities Deemed Acceptance of Tariff 
 

Use of the Port's marine terminal facilities shall be deemed an 
acceptance of this tariff along with all the specified terms and 
conditions contained herein.  It is the responsibility of the Facility 
User to be aware of the physical characteristics of the facilities. 
 

3. Damage to Port Property and the Environment 
 

A. Piling Damage Replacement 
 

Vessels will be responsible for and charged for the replacement 
of any pilings damaged during their occupancy of a Port berth. 
Damage identified during or after a vessel's departure will be 
deemed to have occurred during the vessel's berthage unless the 
Port is notified by the vessel's agent in writing prior to tie-up of 
any pre-existing damage to the piling. 

 
B. Environmental Costs 

 
Each Facility User will be responsible for all costs associated with 
response to, or abatement of any spills, releases, or discharges 
of pollution, invasive species, or hazardous materials into the air, 
land, groundwater or waterways in the vicinity of Port marine 
terminal facilities, and/or on Port property that emanate from or 

   
Section I – General Rules  Page 2 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 

are caused by the Facility User's vessel, equipment, or 
operations. If a Facility User does not immediately commence 
clean up, the Port may undertake clean up operations, and the 
Facility User will reimburse the Port for all such costs within 
thirty (30) days of written demand by the Port. With respect to 
invasive species, recoverable environmental costs include 
without limitation costs associated with quarantine, fumigation, 
pesticide or herbicide application, and actions taken at the 
request of state or federal authorities with authority over 
invasive species control. 

 
C. Other Property Damage 

 
Each Facility User will be responsible for any damage caused by 
the Facility User, either by act or omission, to Port property or 
operations, or the property of any terminal operator, tenant, or 
other user, and shall reimburse the Port or other party for any 
such damage within thirty (30) calendar days of written demand. 

 
4. Performance of Services on Port Facilities 
 

The Port reserves the right to perform all services and furnish all 
equipment, supplies, and material in connection with the operation of 
its marine terminal facilities. No person, firm, or corporation shall be 
allowed to perform any services on the Port's marine terminal facilities 
without written permission from the Port. Those permitted to perform 
services shall apply, as well as adhere to, this tariff and any additions, 
revisions, or supplements. 

 
5. Shipper's Requests and Complaints 
 

Any party may initiate inquiries or complaints on matters relating to 
rates, charges, rules, and regulations contained in this tariff by filing a 
fully documented statement with the General Manager, Port of 
Newport, 600 SE Bay Boulevard, Newport, OR 97365. 

 

   
Section I – General Rules  Page 3 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 
6. Definitions 
 

A. Holiday 
 

Any legal holiday proclaimed by state or national authority or 
designated by applicable collective bargaining agreements. 

 
B. Point or Place of Rest 

 
That area on the marine terminal facility assigned for receipt of 
inbound cargo from the vessel and for receipt of outbound cargo 
for vessel loading. 

 
C. Unitized Cargo 

 
Cargo prepared or packed for routine handling with Port 
mechanical equipment. 
 

7. Metric Conversion Table 
 

Metric conversion factors to be used in determination of charges assessed under 
this Tariff are as follows: 

 
 MEASURE METRIC EQUIVALENT 
 
  1 pound .4536 kgs. 
  1 ton (2000 lbs.)      907.2 kgs. 
  1 inch 2.54 cms. 
  1 yard .9144 mtrs. 
  1 cu. foot .0283 cu. mtrs. 
 40 cu. feet 1.1327  cu. mtrs. 
  1 gallon 3.7854  liters 
  

   
Section I – General Rules  Page 4 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 
 
 MEASURE U.S. EQUIVALENT 
 
    1   kg. 2.2046 lbs. 
 1000   kgs. 2204.6 lbs. 
    1   cm. .3937 inches 
    1   meter 39.37 inches 
    1   cu. mtr. 35.314 cu. ft. 
          8.33 lbs. 1 gallons of water 
 

CONVERSION FORMULAS 
 
Kilograms to Pounds.................. Multiply Kilograms by 2.2046 
Pounds to Kilograms.................. Multiply Pounds by .4536 
Cu. Meters to Cu. Feet............... Multiply Cu. Meters by 35.314 
Cu. Feet to Cu. Meters............... Multiply Cu. Feet x .0283 
Feet to Meters....................... Multiply Feet x .3048 
Meters to Feet....................... Multiply Meters x 3.281 
 
 
8. Conditions for Acceptance, Retention, or Delivery of Cargo 
 

A. Right to Exclude Explosives, Nuclear Materials, Invasive Species,  
Hazardous and Inflammable Commodities  

 
At the Port's option, subject to federal, state, and city 
regulations, special arrangements may be made to exclude or to 
process explosive, nuclear materials, invasive species, 
hazardous, or inflammable commodities or materials at the 
marine terminal facilities. 

 
B. Right to Refuse Cargo  

 
The Port reserves the right (without responsibility for 
demurrage, other charges, loss, or damage) to refuse to accept, 
receive, or unload cargo, or to demand that cargo which has  

  

   
Section I – General Rules  Page 5 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 

been unloaded be returned to the discharging vessel.  In 
addition, the Port can refuse to allow vessels to discharge: 

 
(1) Cargo, for which previous arrangements for space, receipt, 

unloading, or handling have not been made with the Port 
by the shipper, consignee, or carrier. 
 

(2) Cargo, deemed extremely offensive, perishable, 
hazardous, or likely to contain invasive species. 

 
(3) Cargo not in packages or containers suitable for ordinary 

handling incidental to its transportation. 
 

C. Right to Remove, Repack or Recondition, Repile, and Transfer 
Cargo 

  
At the Port's option, cargo shut out at clearance of the vessel 
may be piled or repiled to make space; transferred to other 
locations within the marine terminal facilities; or relocated to 
public or private warehouses with all expense and risk of loss or 
damage for the account of the owner, shipper, consignee, or 
carrier. 

 
At the Port's sole discretion, cargo considered hazardous, 
offensive, or by its nature liable to damage other cargo, can be 
either removed from the marine terminal facility, repacked, or 
the original packaging may be reconditioned. All expense and 
risk of loss or damage will be that of the owner, shipper, 
consignee, or carrier. These expenses include, but are not 
limited to, surveying, recoopering, containment, government 
fines or assessments, and additional labor or equipment 
requirements. 
 
 
 

 

   
Section I – General Rules  Page 6 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 

D. Right to Sell Cargo 
 

The Port may sell at public or private sale, any cargo on which 
the owner fails to or refuses to pay marine terminal facility 
charges. The proceeds of the sale are to be applied first to the 
cost and expense of sale and thereafter to the charges. Cargo of 
a perishable nature or of a nature liable to damage other cargo 
or property may be sold at public or private sale without 
advertising. 

 
E. Right to Withhold Delivery 

 
The Port reserves the right to withhold delivery of any cargo until 
all accrued marine terminal facility charges have been paid in 
full. 

 
9. Information to be Supplied to the Port 
 

The Port may require such information as is reasonably available for 
the efficient conduct of its operations including, without limitation, the 
following: 

 
A. Manifests 

 
Masters, owners, agents or operators of vessels are required to 
furnish the Port with complete copies of vessels' manifests 
showing cargo descriptions, names of consignees and/or 
consignors, and the weights or measurements of all cargo loaded 
or discharged at the Port's marine terminal facilities. Manifests 
must also designate the basis (weight or measurement) on 
which rates were assessed.  In lieu of manifests, certified cargo 
lists, copies of ocean bills of lading, or "boat notes" or "mates' 
receipts" containing all information as required above may be 
accepted. Such information must be received by the Port within 
5 days prior to the vessel's arrival at the Port's marine terminal 
facilities. 

   
Section I – General Rules  Page 7 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 

B. Dangerous Cargo List 
 

Must be received prior to vessel arrival. 
 
10. Billing in U.S. Measure 
 

Upon customer request, billing will be performed on the basis of U.S. 
Measure in accordance with the conversion factors published with this 
tariff. The billing rates will reflect the conversion from 1 K/T or C/M 
basis to a S/T or 40 C/F basis, respectively. 

 
11. Safety, Environmental, and Other Laws 
 

A. Safety 
 

All Facility Users shall comply with all applicable health and 
safety laws and regulations, including, without limitation the 
Occupational Safety and Health Act (OSHA), Oregon OSHA 
and/or the Pacific Marine Safety Code governing longshore 
safety. 

 
B. Environmental Laws  

 
All Facility Users shall comply with all applicable environmental 
laws, rules, or regulations promulgated by federal, state, or local 
regulatory bodies and by the Port. 

 
C. Other Laws 

 
In addition to any laws, rules, or regulations specifically 
referenced in this tariff, all Facility Users shall comply with any 
other applicable laws, rules, or regulations promulgated by 
federal, state, or local regulatory bodies and by the Port. 

  

   
Section I – General Rules  Page 8 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 
12. United States Coast Guard Compliance 
 

All ocean-going vessels using or scheduled to use a Port berth shall be 
in compliance with the United States Coast Guard (USCG) rules and 
regulations. At any time, while at berth, a vessel is determined by 
USCG to be in noncompliance or substandard, or if the cargo operation 
is interrupted or ordered to stop by USCG authorities or the Captain of 
the Port, the vessel/owner(s)/operator(s) shall be liable for all 
consequential delays, damages, and costs; and the Port shall have the 
right to order the vessel to vacate the berth if the cargo operation has 
not resumed within one hour from the time it stopped, subject to 
USCG approval. 

 
If at any time, prior to the vessel's berthing, it is determined by the 
USCG that the vessel is deficient, the vessel's agent/master/ 
owner(s)/operator(s) shall immediately notify the Port indicating the 
nature of the deficiency so determined. Depending on the deficiency's 
potential impact on the cargo operation, the Port shall have the right 
to reject or void the vessel's application for berthing until the 
deficiency is corrected, and the correction is acceptable to the USCG. 

 
13. Security Fees 
 

In order to fulfill its responsibilities for security, including, but not 
limited to, responsibilities mandated under the Maritime Transportation 
Security Act of 2002 and the USCG Regulation 33CFR§105, the Port 
will assess against and collect from ocean-going vessels, their owners, 
or operators for the use of terminal working areas a Port Security Fee. 
Such fee, in the amounts set forth in the tariff, shall be in addition to 
all other fees and charges due under the tariff. 

 
Security fees will be charged at marine terminal facilities for which the 
Port provides security. For a container vessel, the fee will be assessed 
against all loaded containers, both import and export.  Empty 
containers will not be assessed this fee.  No additional security fee will 
be assessed against the container vessel itself.  For non-container  

   
Section I – General Rules  Page 9 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 

 
vessels, the charge will be assessed against the vessel on a per-
dockage-day basis. 

 
At the Port’s sole discretion, charges may be assessed to cargo and/or 
vessels for additional security costs associated with an increase in 
MARSEC level mandated by the U.S. Department of Homeland 
Security. 
 
The Port Security Fee shall be $895 per day.  This fee may be modified 
from time to time to cover the actual costs of equipment and labor to 
adequately provide security to the terminal. 

 
14. Charges and Payment 
 

A. Collection and Guaranty of Charges 
 

 Wharfage, Service and Facilities, Loading and Unloading, 
and Miscellaneous Charges: 

 
(a) Wharfage, service and facilities, loading and 

unloading, and miscellaneous charges shall be 
assessed to the owner of the cargo when they are 
not absorbed by the ocean or inland carriers or the 
shipper. 

 
(b) Charges for wharfage, service and facilities, loading 

and unloading, and other Port charges for services 
performed on cargo transshipped by ocean carriers 
shall be billed to and payment guaranteed by the 
vessel, its owners, or operators. 

 
15. Terms of Payment 
 

Use of Port marine terminal facilities or service is conditioned upon 
satisfactory assurance to the Port that all charges will be paid when 

   
Section I – General Rules  Page 10 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 

due. Charges are due and payable as they accrue or on completion of 
service or use. 

 
16. Requirements for Payment in Advance 
 

The Port shall require payment in advance for each of the following: 
 

A. Berth Assignment 
 

Before vessel is assigned a berth and commences its loading or 
unloading operations. These charges are billed to the vessel, its 
owners, or agents. 

 
B. Cargo Custody and Control  

 
Before cargo leaves the custody and control of the marine 
terminal facilities for inbound shipments and before outbound 
cargo is released from the custody and control of the terminal. 
These charges are billed to the cargo owner, shipper, or 
consignee. 

 
C. Perishable, Doubtful Value, Household Goods  

 
For all services provided on perishable cargo, cargo of doubtful 
value, and household goods. 

 
D. Payment Terms are Cash  

 
Unless credit for its charges has been extended by the Port as 
provided in this Section 16.D, all Port invoices for its charges 
pursuant to this tariff or other agreement are due and payable in 
United States currency upon presentation to the vessel, her 
owners or agents. 

 
Port customers, prior to the use of marine terminal facilities or 
services, may receive extended payment terms, provided they 

   
Section I – General Rules  Page 11 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 

have established credit worthiness or have posted adequate 
security acceptable to the Port.  Conditions under which 
extended payment terms may be granted are outlined in the 
Supplement to Application for Vessel Berth Reservation. 

 
If payment is not made by the person or persons, or entity or 
entities, to whom credit has been extended by the Port according 
to the terms of such credit extension, then such person or 
persons, entity or entities may be, following the failure to 
properly make payment, placed on a cash payment basis by the 
Port. 

 
E. Delay and/or Failure to Pay 

 
In the case of delay or failure to pay invoices when due, the Port 
reserves the right to demand payment of charges in advance 
before further services will be performed or before delivery of 
cargo against which charges have accrued. Any pending or 
alleged claims against the Port will not be allowed as an offset 
against outstanding invoices or accrued charges. 

 
F. Delinquent Invoices 

 
Invoices issued by the Port are due and payable no later than 30 
days from invoice date. Invoices not paid by the due date shall 
bear a delinquency charge of 18% per annum or, if less, the 
maximum rate of interest allowed by law, from the date of 
delinquency until paid. The delinquency charge on the overdue 
amounts shall be subject to periodic change in the sole discretion 
of the Port. The Port's failure to impose a delinquency charge 
shall not be a waiver of the Port's other rights and remedies for 
such delinquent payment, nor of the Port's right to later charge 
and collect a charge for such delinquency. Acceptance of any 
delinquency charge by the Port shall in no event prevent the Port 
from exercising any of the other rights and remedies granted 
under this tariff or by law. Any and all services provided or 

   
Section I – General Rules  Page 12 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 

performed pursuant to this Tariff shall give rise to a lien in favor 
of the Port against the vessel, container, chassis, cargo or any 
other tangible property whatsoever. 

G. Collection Expenses  
 

Any and all additional collection expenses, including, without 
limitation, attorney fees and costs necessary to effect collection, 
may also be assessed. 

 
H. Remedies 

 
The Port reserves all rights to pursue any and all remedies 
available under applicable law or in equity in the event of 
delinquencies or other noncompliance with this tariff. 

 
17. Insurance and Indemnification 
 

A. Insurance 
 

Every party using Port marine terminal facilities shall obtain and 
maintain insurance in the type applicable to cover bodily injury 
and property damage arising out of their work at or upon the 
marine terminal facilities.  The following is the minimum 
insurance coverage that must be secured: 

 
(1) Workers' Compensation Insurance (including 

Longshoremen & Harbor Workers Act, if applicable). This 
coverage is required under federal and state statutes for 
all the party's employees performing its work. In addition, 
Employer's Liability and Maritime Employer's Liability 
(including Jones Act coverage for masters and members of 
crew), as applicable, in an amount not less than 
$1,000,000 per occurrence. 
 

(2) Commercial General Liability and/or Comprehensive Marine 
General Liability, Stevedore's Liability, Protection and 

   
Section I – General Rules  Page 13 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 

Indemnity, Charterer's Legal Liability, Sudden and 
Accidental Pollution Liability, and any other insurance 
required by state and federal law, as applicable, with 
separate limits of $5,000,000 each coverage, per 
occurrence. Coverage should include liability assumed 
under contract; broad form property damage covering 
property in the insured's care, custody, and control; and 
coverage for claims for bodily injury, personal injury, 
death, or property damage occurring on, in, or about any 
vessels being loaded or unloaded by a party on Port 
premises and adjoining areas. 

 
(3) Every party shall submit to the Port, upon request, 

certificate(s) of insurance as evidence of the required 
coverage. Such insurance shall provide that the Port is to 
be given 30 days' prior written notice of any cancellation. 
Such insurance shall be primary, and shall not seek 
contribution from any insurance or self insurance carried 
by the Port. Failure of the Port to request the proof of 
insurance required herein, or to notice discrepancies in the 
evidence submitted, shall not excuse a party from the 
insurance requirements of this tariff. 

 
B. Indemnification 

 
Every Facility User shall defend (using legal counsel acceptable to the Port), 
indemnify, and hold harmless the Port from and against, and reimburse the 
Port for, any and all actual or alleged claims, damages, expenses, costs, fees 
(including, but not limited to, attorney, accountant, paralegal, expert, and 
escrow fees), fines, and/or penalties (collectively "Costs") which may be 
imposed upon or claimed against or incurred by the Port and which, in whole 
or in part, directly or indirectly, arise from or are in any way connected with 
any of the following: (a) any act, omission, or negligence of the Facility 
User; (b) any use, occupation, management, or control of any portion of the 
Port's marine terminal facilities by the Facility User, whether or not due to 
the Facility User's own act or omission and whether or not occurring on the 

   
Section I – General Rules  Page 14 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 
marine terminal facility; (c) any breach, violation, or nonperformance of the 
regulations, rules, and terms of this tariff; (d) any damage caused by the 
Facility User on or to the marine terminal facility; or (e) any spill, release, or 
discharge of pollution, invasive species, or hazardous materials into the air, 
land, groundwater, surface water or sediments at or in the vicinity of any of 
the Port's marine terminal facilities that are associated with or relate to, or 
are caused by, the Facility User, including but not limited to the Facility 
User's vessels, equipment, or operations. For purposes of this rule "Facility 
User" shall be deemed to include Facility User and Facility User's respective 
partners, officers, directors, agents, employees, invitees, contractors, and/or 
subcontractors, and the "Port" shall be deemed to include the Port, its 
commissioners, directors, employees, and agents. 
 
18. Application of Carrier Bills of Lading 
 

It is hereby expressly agreed between the Port and each carrier using 
the Port's marine terminal facilities that as a condition and in 
consideration of using those facilities, the Port, as well as any and all 
of its employees, servants, agents and/or independent contractors 
(hereinafter as used in this paragraph, "Port Parties") used or 
employed in connection with the performance of any of the carriers' 
obligations under their various bills of lading (each a "B/L") shall be 
treated as and shall be express beneficiaries under those B/Ls through 
the inclusion of a Himalaya Clause in each carrier's B/L. As such, the 
Port and Port Parties shall have the benefit of all rights, defenses, 
exemptions from, or limitations on liability and immunities of 
whatsoever nature to which the carrier(s) are or may be entitled under 
the provision of any B/L or by law so that the Port and Port Parties 
shall not, under any circumstance, be under any liability in either 
contract or tort greater than that of the carrier(s) themselves. Each 
carrier shall indemnify the Port and Port Parties from and against, and 
reimburse the Port and Port Parties for, any liability, damage and claim 
(and all expenses connected therewith, including, without limitation, 
reasonable attorneys' fees and costs) arising out of loss or damage of 
cargo if such carrier fails to incorporate in its B/L, or through contract 
or otherwise fails to apply to the cargo, such rights, defenses, 

   
Section I – General Rules  Page 15 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 

exemptions, and immunities and as a result the Port or any Port 
Parties are unable to take advantage of any such rights, defenses, 
exemptions, and immunities that would otherwise be available to the 
Port or Port Parties. 
 

19. No Warranty as to Depth of Water at Berth 
 
When accepting a request and issuing a berth assignment the Port of 
Newport makes no warranty, either expressed or implied, as to the 
suitability of the berth or available depths of water alongside. The Port 
of Newport makes every effort to maintain adequate water depths, but 
depths vary continually because of the influence of tidal changes, 
volume of river flow and weather conditions. Further, variances in 
vessel draft, ballast, amount of cargo to be loaded or unloaded and the 
water depth alongside the berths makes it incumbent upon the vessel 
to take soundings immediately upon docking and at intervals 
thereafter to insure the safety of the vessel. 

 
20. Excess Cargo Value 
 

Each carrier will indemnify the Port from and against, and reimburse 
the Port for, any liability, damage, and claim (and all expenses 
connected therewith, including, without limitation, attorneys' fees and 
costs) arising out of cargo loss or damage occurring on the marine 
terminal facilities in excess of $500 per package lawful money of the 
United States, or in case of goods not shipped in packages per 
customary freight unit, if the shipper has declared a value in excess of 
$500 per package or customary freight unit and paid to carrier a 
higher freight rate by reason of such excess value declaration. 

 
21. Limits of Liability 
 

No provision contained in this tariff shall limit or relieve the Port from 
liability for its own negligence nor require any person, vessel, or lessee 
to indemnify or hold harmless the Port or Port Parties from liability for 
the Port's own negligence. 

   
Section I – General Rules  Page 16 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 
22. Sovereign Immunity 
 

To the extent any carrier calling the Port terminal has or hereafter may 
acquire any immunity from jurisdiction of any court or from any legal 
process, such carrier hereby waives such immunity and agrees not to 
assert, by way of motion, as a defense or otherwise, in any suit, action 
or proceeding, the defense or claim of sovereign immunity, any claim 
that it is not personally subject to the jurisdiction of the above named 
courts by reason of sovereign immunity or otherwise, that it is immune 
from any legal process (whether through service of notice, attachment 
or arrest prior to judgment, attachment in aid of execution, execution 
or otherwise) with respect to itself or its property, that the suit, action 
or proceeding is brought in an inconvenient forum, that the venue of 
the suit, action or proceeding is improper, or that this tariff may not be 
enforced in or by such courts. Each carrier waives immunity from 
attachment or arrest of its vessels and property. 

 
23. Responsibility for Demurrage and Delays 
 

A. Demurrage 
 

(1) Vessels:  The Port shall assume no responsibility 
whatsoever for any vessel demurrage, except for that 
caused by the Port's own negligence. 

 
B. Waiver of Charges for Delays 

 
Delays in loading, unloading, receiving, delivering, or handling of 
cargo arising from strikes, slowdowns, or riots by any persons in 
the employ of the Port or in the services of others or arising from 
any other cause shall not entitle owners, shippers, consignees, 
or carriers to waive any terminal charges or expenses. 

  

   
Section I – General Rules  Page 17 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 
24. Responsibility for Loss, Damage & Delay of Merchandise & Cargo 
 

A. Port's Responsibility Limited  
 

(1) The Port shall not be responsible for any loss, damage, or 
delay of merchandise, cargo, or containers which may 
arise from any cause beyond its direct authority and 
control, nor for any cause except for want of due diligence. 

 
(2) Further, the Port, except for the Port's own negligence, 

shall not be liable for any personal injury, damage, or loss 
(including, without limitation, damage to containers) that 
results from: (a) animals, insects, rodents, or vermin; 
(b) decay, deterioration, evaporation, shrinkage, or loss of 
quantity, quality, or value from inherent vice of product; 
(c) interruptions in electrical power, fire, frost, leakage, or 
discharge from fire protective sprinklers, oxidation, or 
rusting; (d) civil disorder, insurrection, terrorism, or riot; 
(e) strike, labor policies or practices, compliance with 
collective bargaining agreements, slowdown or labor 
stoppage whether or not agents or the employees of the 
Port are involved; (f) delay caused by shortage of qualified 
labor; or (g) wind, flood, earthquake, governmental action, 
war, acts of God, or other causes of similar nature. 

 
B. Responsibility as Warehouseman 

 
(1) Except as limited by specific provisions, liability for loss, 

damage or delay to merchandise, cargo, or containers 
while in the care, custody, or control of the Port at any 
time specified in this tariff shall be that of a warehouseman 
only. 

  

   
Section I – General Rules  Page 18 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 

C. Valuation of Merchandise for Claims Purpose 
 

(1) Any claims against the Port shall be based upon the actual 
cost of the merchandise plus freight and insurance, if paid. 
Claims for partial loss or damage of merchandise shall be 
prorated based upon the weight of the lost or damaged 
portion versus the entire shipment. 

 
25. Claims 
 

A. Loss or Damage Claims  
 

(1) Notice of claim against the Port for loss of or damage to 
merchandise, cargo, or containers including, but not 
limited to, indemnity claims, must be filed with the Port, in 
writing, within 180 days of the occurrence of the alleged 
loss of or damage to the merchandise, cargo, or 
containers. Commencement of an action shall be within 2 
years of the occurrence of the alleged loss of or damage to 
cargo or merchandise. 

 
B. Recovery of Overcharge Claims  

 
(1) Claims for recovery of overcharges must be filed in writing 

with the Port within 12 months following the date of the 
invoice against which the overcharge is claimed. 

 
26. U.S. Government Cargo - Quoting and Filing Rates and Charges 
 

Rates and charges assessed by the Port for marine terminal facilities 
and/or services, that are paid directly to the Port by the U.S. 
government, may be quoted upon request. 

  

   
Section I – General Rules  Page 19 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 
27. Electrical Current 
 

A. Electrical Rates 
 

(1) The charge for electric service includes electric power at 
either Central Lincoln PUD's current tariff rate, use of the 
power distribution system at the applicable terminal which 
includes use of portable transformers as available or 
necessary, common area lighting as well as related 
administration, services, and equipment. These charges 
are in addition to the charges for other services and 
equipment listed elsewhere in this tariff. 
 

(2) The Port will exercise reasonable care to provide adequate 
and continuous electric service but does not guarantee the 
same. The Port shall not be liable for injury, loss, or 
damage resulting from any failure or curtailment of electric 
service not occasioned by its tortuous conduct or that of its 
agents or employees. 

 
(3) Labor Services performed will be billed at tariff labor rates. 

 
28. Fresh Water 
 

Fresh water will be furnished at tariff rates. Rates include use of 
couplings, hoses, and labor required between 7 a.m. and 3:30 p.m. 
Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. Labor for water hooked up 
and/or disconnected during other hours will be billed at rates 
calculated from the labor rates table. 
 

29. Fuel 
 

Fuel will be provided, if available, through outside third-party suppliers 
and charged at cost plus three cents per gallon. 
 
 

   
Section I – General Rules  Page 20 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 
30. Disposal of Vessel's Oily Waste and Garbage 
 

Vessels requiring discharge of oily waste or garbage, as defined in 
Annex V of MARPOL 73/78, at the Port shall obtain the services of an 
oily waste or garbage hauler that meets all USCG and other 
government laws and regulations in effect at the time of the haul. 

 
The oily waste or garbage hauler is not an agent or employee of the 
Port, nor shall the Port be liable for any act, omission, or negligence of 
any such oily waste or garbage hauler. 

 
31. Materials and Supplies 
 

Materials and supplies furnished by the Port shall be billed at cost, plus 
25%. 

 
32. Rates for Cleaning Dock Area 
 

This service performed will be billed at the labor and equipment rates. 
In addition, disposal costs will be charged to any stevedore firm or 
Port customer who does not clear the dock areas of dunnage, 
stevedore gear, equipment, or material upon completion of loading or 
discharging of vessel. 

 
33. Passenger Traffic Fee 
 

In addition to other tariff provisions, the terms and conditions of this 
item apply and charges are assessed to cruise ships. 

 

   
Section I – General Rules  Page 21 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 
 

SECTION II - DOCKAGE RULES 
 
1. Dockage Definition 
 

The charge assessed against the vessel for berthing at a wharf, pier, 
bulkhead structure, or bank or for mooring to a vessel so berthed. 

 
2. Basis For Establishing the Vessel's Length 
 

Dockage charges shall be based upon the vessel's length overall as 
published in "Lloyd's Register of Shipping." Length overall shall be 
construed to mean the linear distance, expressed in meters or feet, 
from the most forward point of the bow to the aftermost point on the 
stern of the vessel, measured parallel to the baseline of the vessel. If 
the length overall of the vessel does not appear in "Lloyd's Register of 
Ships," the Port may obtain the length overall from the "Vessel's 
Register," or measure the vessel. 

 
3. Dockage Period 
 

The Dockage period is calculated by the period of time upon which 
dockage will be assessed and shall commence when the first line is 
made fast to a wharf, pier, seawall, slip, or other mooring facility or 
when a vessel is made fast to a vessel so berthed; or when a vessel 
comes within, or moors within, a slip; and shall continue until such 
vessel is completely free (last line free) from and has vacated such 
berth or slip. No deductions will be allowed for Saturdays, Sundays, 
holidays, or because of weather or other conditions. Dockage periods 
are calculated in 24-hour periods beginning with the first line. Idle 
time from different dockage periods may not be accumulated to 
constitute a lay period. The number of dockage periods billed, when 
lay status is involved, will not exceed the total number of dockage 
periods the vessel is on berth. When lay status is involved, the 
calculation of total dockage charges will be first based on the number 

   
Section II – Dockage Rules  Page 22 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 

of working periods and then lay periods, if any. For vessels charged 
dockage, the data necessary to charge dockage (data sheet, statement 
of facts, or other) must be sent to the Port no later than 3 days after 
departure of the vessel. If this data is not received within the 3 days, a 
billing/rebilling fee will be assessed. 

 
4. Charge on Vessel Shifting 
 

When a vessel is shifted directly from one wharf (berth) to another 
wharf (berth) operated by the Port, the total time at such berths will 
be considered together in computing the dockage charge. 

 
5. Ocean-Going Barges 
 

Ocean-going barges are considered within the definition of vessels. 
 
6. Dockage Charge — Vessel on Lay Status 
 

To qualify for 50% of the regular dockage rate, the vessel must be idle 
at its working berth waiting to discharge and/or load cargo on a 
weekend day or holiday. For vessels at a working berth which have 
operations interrupted for 1 or more consecutive 24-hour periods due 
to lack of cargo or labor availability, lay status may also be granted. 
The vessel must have attempted to and been willing to work these 
hours. Lay status requests at working berths should be received by the 
Port prior to vessel departure. A vessel may be permitted to moor at 
an idle port marine terminal berths when such berth is available. Lay 
status MAY be granted when berths are available and at the discretion 
of the Port's Operations Manager or designee. Upon vessel's departure 
from berth, agent will submit Vessel Activity Report, Supercargo 
Report, Statement of Facts, or other official documentation describing 
activity of loading/discharge pertinent to vessel stay, to the Port's 
Billing Department to aid in application of lay status. Such vessels and 
unmanned barges shall be charged 50% of the applicable dockage 
charge.  For vessels on lay status for 10 consecutive days and longer 
or vessels performing ship maintenance work upon written permission 

   
Section II – Dockage Rules  Page 23 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 

from the Port's Operations Manager or designee, prior to the idle 
period, a special lay status may be granted when berths are available. 

 
7. Dockage Charge — Tug Boats on Lay Status 
 

Lay status, which is defined as waiting for a berth to discharge and/or 
load cargo, take on provisions, or make repairs, may be permitted to 
allow tug boats to moor at idle Port marine terminal berths when such 
berths are available. Lay status may be granted with a written request 
to the Port and written permission from the Port prior to the idle 
period. Lay status MAY be granted when berths are available and at 
the discretion of the Operations Manager. Tug boats which are granted 
lay status will be charged per 24-hour period or fraction thereof. The 
first 12-hour period will be free, then lay status charges will begin. 

 
8. Berth Assignments 
 

Berth Assignments will be issued at the sole discretion of the Port to 
the owners, agents, or operators of vessels for use of a specific berth 
by a specific vessel. 

 
9. Vessels Required to Obtain Berth Assignments 
 

No vessel will be permitted to berth at a wharf or marine terminal 
facility of the Port without a prior berth assignment being granted by 
the Port. Applications for berth assignments must be made as far in 
advance of the arrival of vessel as possible and must specify arrival 
and departure dates and the nature and quantity of the cargo to be 
loaded or discharged. 

 
10. Vessels Required to Vacate Berths 
 

The Port reserves the right to order a vessel to shift its position at a 
wharf, to change berths, or to vacate a berth when: 
 

 

   
Section II – Dockage Rules  Page 24 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 

A. Not actually engaged in loading or discharging cargo. 
 

B. When occupying a berth beyond the time limitation named in the 
assignment. 

 
C. When a vessel holding an agreement granting the preferential 

use at that berth at that time presents itself at the berth. 
 
Any vessel refusing or failing to shift, change berth, or vacate berth at 
request of the Port may be shifted or moved by the Port by means of a tug 
or otherwise, with all expenses incurred and all risk of damage for the 
account of such vessel. 
 
11. Rafts, Barges, Scows, or River Craft 
 

Rafts, barges, scows, or river craft may not be moored to wharves or 
piers or tied up to any vessel berthed without the express permission 
of the Port. 

 
12. Ship Maintenance Work 
 

Limited ship maintenance work may be allowed at any marine terminal 
facility upon written permission from the Port. No spray painting or 
sandblasting of vessels will be permitted. Dockage rates for ship 
maintenance will be subject to negotiation.  A completed Berth 
Application Form, Proof of Insurance, and Work Plan must be 
submitted to the Port Operations Manager for consideration of the 
request, prior to granting of written permission. Any ship undergoing 
maintenance must possess a valid Certificate of Financial 
Responsibility and it must be on file with USCG. Any entity performing 
ship maintenance work must provide the Port with proof of insurance 
prior to the commencement of work. 
 
 
 
 

   
Section II – Dockage Rules  Page 25 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 
13. Dockage Charges 

 
Dockage charges will be assessed against vessels, barges, their owners, 
operators and/or agents in accordance with the following schedule: 
   

LENGTH OVER-ALL  
IN METERS 

FEET 
 

RATE PER DAY 

     0 – 107        0.00 - 351.05 $1,627 
107 – 114 351.05 - 371.02 $1,792 
114 – 122 371.02 - 400.26 $1,981 
122 – 130 400.26 - 426.51 $2,203 
130 – 137 426.51 - 449.48 $2,373 
137 – 145 449.48 - 475.72 $2,607 
145 – 152 475.72 - 498.69 $2,960 
152 – 160 498.69 - 524.93 $3,527 
160 – 168 524.93 - 551.18 $3,639 
168 – 175 551.18 - 574.15 $3,822 
175 – 183 574.15 - 600.39 $4,373 
183 – 191 600.39 - 626.64 $5,092 
191 – 198 626.64 - 649.99 $5,787 
Above 198 Above 650 $5,787  

(plus $8.90  
per foot 

 
14. Exceptions to Regular Dockage Rates 

 
Vessels meeting all the following requirements: 
 Not over 200 feet in length 
 Not loading or unloading cargo for transshipment 
 Not loading or unloading passengers 
 And granted permission by the Port of Newport to berth at the 
Terminal will be charged a dockage rate of $0.80 per foot per day. 
 
Vessels of the U.S. Government and the State of Oregon may, at the 
discretion of the Port of Newport, be berthed at the Terminal without 
charges. 

   
Section II – Dockage Rules  Page 26 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 

SECTION III - BREAKBULK RULES 
 
1. Service and Facilities – Definition 
 

Service and Facility charges are assessed against vessels, barges, their owners, 
operators or agents, which load and/or discharge cargo at the Terminal, for the 
use of terminal working areas in the receipt and delivery of cargo to and from 
vessels or checking, care, custody and control of cargo required in the transfer 
from: 
 

  A. vessels to consignee, their agents or connecting carriers, 
 B. shippers, their agents or connecting carriers to vessels. 

 
Service and Facility charges do not include any cargo handling, loading, unloading, 
wharfage, dockage or any other charges than that which is essential to performing 
the service.  It does not include the furnishing of supercargoes, supervisors or 
clerks which by custom of the Port are normally employed by the vessel, its owner, 
operator or agent. 

 
2. Service and Facilities Charge – Charges 

 
Service and Facility Charges will be assessed in accordance with the following 
schedule based on the 1000 kilos or 1000 board feet, unless otherwise specified 
under individual items: 

 
 LOGS - (Per 1000 Boardfeet - Scribner) $7.75 
 CANTS - (Packaged per 1000 Boardfeet) $6.00 
 LUMBER - (Packaged per 1000 Boardfeet $4.63 
  surfaced) 
 LUMBER - (Packaged per 1000 Boardfeet $5.22 
  rough) 
 PLYWOOD, VENEER, CORESTOCK, HARDBOARD, $5.87 
  ETC. - (Per 1000 Kilos) 
 UNITIZED CARGO - PULP ETC. $3.49 
  (Units of minimum 2000 Kilos) 
 OTHER COMMODITIES - NOS 
  Per Metric Ton or 1000 Bdft $6.83 
  Per Cubic Meter $5.69 

   
Section III – Breakbulk Rules  Page 27 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 
3. Direct Transfer Rates 
 

Direct transfer rates apply against cargo loaded or discharged by 
vessels directly to or from self-propelled vehicles. 

 
4. Overside Operation 
 

Overside rates apply against cargo that is loaded or discharged by 
vessels direct to or from water or barge. 

 
5. Wharfage – Definition 
 

Wharfage is a charge assessed against either cargo or vessel on that 
cargo passing or conveyed over, onto, or under wharves or between 
vessels (to or from the water, barge, or lighter) when berthed at wharf 
or when moored in a slip adjacent to a wharf. Wharfage is the charge 
for use of a wharf and does not include charges for any other service. 
The tariff rate charged will be that rate in effect on the date the vessel 
arrives for cargo operations. 
 

6. Wharfage Assessment 
 
Wharfage will be assessed subject to the following provisions: 

 
(1) Basis for Assessing Wharfage: Wharfage is considered earned 

and is assessed irrespective of whether the cargo is loaded to a 
vessel. Wharfage rates are based upon the commodity 
description and classification as described in the vessel manifest. 
Rates are per K/T unless otherwise stated in individual tariff 
items. When the wharfage rate unit of measure is expressed in 
either C/Ms or K/Ts, the charge will be made on the unit of 
measure that is manifested by the vessel.  However, if cargo is 
manifested on a unit basis, the wharfage will be billed on weight 
or measurement, whichever creates the greater revenue. 
 

 

   
Section III – Breakbulk Rules  Page 28 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 

(2) Wharfage Assessed Against Direct Transfer Services- Trucks: All 
cargo moved directly from trucks to vessels, or vice versa, is 
subject to full wharfage assessment. See specific item categories 
for rates. 

 
(3) Wharfage Assessed Against Overside Vessel Operations: Cargo 

discharged or loaded overside a vessel directly to or from 
another vessel, barge, raft, or the water, while the vessel is 
berthed or moored in a wharf slip, will be assessed wharfage at 
one-half the normal wharfage rates. This rule will not apply in 
cases when any other specific "overside" tariff rate is applicable. 

 
(4) Exceptions:  Ship's stores, repair materials, and supplies, when 

intended for a vessel's own use, will be exempt from assessment 
of wharfage unless Port employees are required to receive and 
account for such supplies or stores on the wharf. 

 
(5) Dunnage, Lining Lumber, and Fuel: Dunnage for use in stowing 

cargo not loaded at Port wharves, lining lumber used in lining 
vessels for shipment of bulk commodities (as distinguished from 
dunnage lumber used in ordinary stowage), and fuel processed 
over the wharves are subject to wharfage and other appropriate 
charges. 

 
(6) Minimum charge: The minimum wharfage charge for any single 

B/L is $10.00. 
 

7. Wharfage Charges 
 

Wharfage will be assessed in accordance with the following schedule 
based on 1000 board feet or 1000 kilos unless otherwise specified 
under individual items: 
 
 
 

 

   
Section III – Breakbulk Rules  Page 29 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 
 LOGS - (1000 board feet Scribner scale) ex dock $9.50 
 
 CANTS - (Per 1000 board feet) $6.00 
 
 LUMBER - Packaged (Per 1000 Boardfeet Rough) $4.55 
 
 LUMBER - Packaged (Per 1000 Boardfeet Surfaced) $4.03 
 
 PLYWOOD, VENEER, CORESTOCK AND HARDBOARD $3.96 
 
 PULP, LINERBOARD - (Bales or Rolls) $2.72 
 
 OTHER COMMODITIES NOS -    (Per 1000 kilos) $5.57 
 
                                (Per Cubic Meter) $4.57 
 
8. Services Conditional 

 
The Port reserves the right to refuse to perform services in connection 
with processing of cargo owned by, consigned to, or received from, 
persons, firms, or corporations who are involved in strikes or labor 
disputes. Refusal by the Port to complete such services does not 
entitle owners, shippers, consignees, or carriers of such cargo to 
waiver of any charges or costs incurred. Also, the Port is not liable for 
any claim(s) for damages arising out of its refusal. Should these 
services be performed by the Port, its employees, or agents, and 
completion of the service is delayed or hindered by picketing, by a 
labor "slowdown", or by similar circumstances, all charges and costs 
associated with the service will be nonetheless assessed according to 
the rates, regulations, and rules of this tariff. 

  

   
Section III – Breakbulk Rules  Page 30 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 
9. Truck Loading and Unloading 
 

A. Definition and Conditions 
 

Truck loading and unloading refers to the service of loading or 
unloading unitized cargo into highway trucks or trailers. 

 
Drivers are responsible for the safe operation of their vehicle 
including, but not limited to, proper loading while not exceeding 
documented height, weight, or length limitations. The Port 
accepts no responsibility for consequences arising out of 
improper loading of any vehicle to heights, weights, and lengths 
in excess of the capacity of the vehicle and in excess of local, 
state, or federal regulations. 

 
10. Labor and Equipment 
 

When rates for labor and equipment are not otherwise specified in this 
tariff, labor rates and equipment rates will apply.

   
Section III – Breakbulk Rules  Page 31 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 

SECTION IV – CARGO STAGING AREA 
 
1. Cargo Staging Area 
 

The Port owns approximately 3.3 acres immediately adjacent to the 
International Terminal berth that is available for rent on a short-term 
basis to accommodate cargo staging, vessel loading and vessel off-
loading needs of Port customers 
 

2. Base Rent 
 
The rental charge for the Cargo Staging Area is $2,000 per week for 
each period of seven days and $300 per day for periods of less than 
seven days.  The Cargo Staging Area will be available on a reservation 
basis and will be documented in a rental agreement.  Upon signing of 
the rental agreement, the user shall tender 1.5 times the base rent.  
The Port will refund any amount in excess of the actual rental charges 
for the Cargo Staging Area within 10 days following the expiration of 
the rental agreement. 
 

3. Additional Payments 
 

During the term of the Cargo Staging Area rental agreement, the user 
will also pay: 
 
A. All charges for heat, light, power, water, sewage and any other 

service or utility; 
 

B. Any assessment, levy, charge, penalty, lien or other amount 
asserted or imposed as a claim or charge as a result of the use 
of or activities of the Cargo Staging Area. 

 

 

 

   
Section IV – Container Cargo Rules  Page 32 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 
4. Indemnification and Insurance 
 

The user of the Cargo Staging Area is required to comply with all 
General Rules in Section I of this Tariff and to indemnify the Port and 
provide insurance consistent with the terms of Section I-17 of this 
Tariff.   
 

5. Remedies on Default 
 
In the event the Rental Agreement for use of the Cargo Staging Area 
terminates and the user does not immediately surrender possession of 
the Cargo Staging Area, the Port may lawfully and at its option 
immediately, or at any time, without demand or notice, enter onto the 
premises an repossess the same and expel user's effects at the 
expense of user, forcibly if necessary, and store the same, all without 
being deemed guilty of trespass or other wrongful act.  In addition, if 
the Port retakes possession of the Cargo Staging Area following 
termination of Rental Agreement for breach, user will pay the Port all 
the reasonable costs of reentry, including but not limited to the cost of 
any clean-up, refurbishing, removal and storage of user's property and 
other expenses occasioned by user's failure to quit the Cargo Staging 
Area as required and to leave it in the required condition. 
 

   
Section IV – Container Cargo Rules  Page 33 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 

SECTION V - LABOR RULES 
 
1. General Labor Rules Statements 
 

A. Specific Labor and Equipment Rates  
 

When services are performed by the Port or its agent for which 
no specific tariff rates are applicable, the labor charges for such 
services shall be billed on an hourly basis using the labor rates in 
this section. Equipment rates will be billed. 

 
B. Dead Time 

 
Billable dead time occurs when the Port is required to furnish 
labor for a specific service and such service is completed before 
the expiration of the required paid time under labor's working 
agreements. The labor charges for such services shall be billed 
on an hourly basis using the labor rates in this section. 

 
C. Standby Time 

 
Billable standby time occurs when the Port is required to order 
labor for a specific service at a stated time and, through no fault 
of the Port, the service cannot begin or the service in progress is 
delayed. The labor charges for such services shall be billed on an 
hourly basis using the labor rates in this section. 

 
D. Commodity Penalty Rates 

 
Commodity penalty rates are those rates established by 
prevailing labor agreements for the handling of certain types of 
commodities. These rates are in addition to the published labor 
rates. 
 
 
 

   
Section V – Labor Rules  Page 34 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 
2. Labor Rates 
 
Labor will be charged at the rates set out in the current ILWU/PMA West 

Coast Contract. 
 
3. Lines Service 

 
The manning and charges derived thereof shall be determined by the Port of 
Newport and the I.L.W.U. Local #53.  
 

Rate Schedule 
Lines Service 

 
S/T – O/T  
Handling Lines. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 men 520.00-656.00  
Handling Lines. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 men 1061.00-1317.00  
Handling Lines. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 men 1575.00-1973.00  
Handling Lines. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 men 2153.00-2631.00 
 

 

   
Section V – Labor Rules  Page 35 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 

SECTION VI - EQUIPMENT RULES 
 
1. Equipment Rules 
 

A. Equipment is rented AS IS with NO WARRANTIES of any kind, 
express or implied, at the risk of the renter and at the 
convenience of the Port. Equipment is for use on Port marine 
terminal facilities. 
 

B. Rates named do not include operator or operational labor of any 
kind. 

 
C. Equipment will be charged for the billable period beginning with 

requested starting time and ending at the time of release. Crane 
standby time will be billed. The equipment will be billed at a 
minimum of 1 hour, and in 15-minute increments after the first 
hour. The period of time during an equipment failure, other than 
operator caused, shall not be assessed. The Port is not 
responsible for labor standby or dead time costs during 
downtime caused by equipment failure. 

 
D. The Port cranes are rigged for the purpose for which they are 

normally used. If the renter requests a change in the rigging, the 
full cost of that change and changing back to the original rigging 
will be borne by the renter. When rigging services are provided 
during weekend shifts, additional charges will be made for 
appropriate Longshore shift differential costs. 

 
E. Mechanical equipment cannot be brought into the Port's marine 

terminal facilities for use on the Port's terminals except when 
prior permission is granted by the Port. The right is reserved to 
refuse permission when the Port has available similar equipment 
or when equipment does not meet the approval of the Port. 

 
 
 

   
Section VI – Equipment Rules  Page 36 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 

F. Rates for equipment rented for non-cargo (e.g., construction) 
purposes as well as rates for less frequently used equipment will 
be furnished by the Port upon request. 

 
G. Crane Requests and Cancellations 

 
(1) Requests for cranes must be made in writing in advance. 

Also, crane renters must provide legible vessel daily log 
when work is completed. 
 

(2) Requests for cranes for weekday work must be received by 
3 p.m. the day prior to when the crane is needed. 
Requests for cranes for weekend and holiday must be 
received by Friday at 3 p.m. 

 
(3) Crane cancellations must be received by 3 p.m. the day 

prior regardless of weekend or weekday work. 
 

(4) Crane renters will be billed for any labor costs incurred by 
the Port resulting from failure to cancel equipment orders 
by the specified time. 

 
(5) Moving/respotting of cranes and other services will be 

billed according to the prevailing labor rates when travel is 
required to perform these services. During weekends and 
holidays, all labor hours for this service will be billed at the 
mechanic's and electrician's OT rate. In addition, all call-
out requests will be billed for a minimum of 4 hours based 
upon the prevailing labor rates. 

 
H. Wharfage and other tariff rates and charges will be assessed as 

appropriate in addition to all equipment rental rates. 
 

I. Any applicable sales tax arising as the result of the rental of 
equipment will be assessed in addition to all equipment rental 
rates. 

   
Section VI – Equipment Rules  Page 37 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 

SECTION VII - STORAGE RULES 
 
1. Terminal Storage 
 

A. Definition 
 

Terminal storage is the service of providing warehouse or other 
marine terminal facilities for the storing of in-transit cargo 
interchanged with or between water carriers at the Port when 
arrangements are entered into prior to the arrival of the cargo at 
the Port. 
 

B. Conditions Governing Acceptance of Cargo for Storage 
 

Storage of cargo interchanged with or between water carriers at 
the Port's marine terminal facilities at Newport, Oregon, will be 
permitted when space is available, providing arrangements are 
made prior to the arrival of the cargo. "Arrangements" are 
defined as a written request submitted to the Port by the 
prospective storer describing the cargo, type of storage required 
(covered, open, bonded), length of time storage will be 
necessary, and name and address of the party responsible for 
storage payment, and accepted by the Port no later than 24 
hours prior to cargo's arrival. 
 
If rehandling, repiling, shifting, or yarding of cargo is required 
for storage, it will be billed at the tariff labor rates and 
equipment rates. Invoices will be issued against the owner of the 
cargo at the time of move. 

 
If drayage is required to make the cargo available for storage, 
the drayage expense will be in addition to any storage charges 
and will be invoiced to the owner of the cargo. 

 
 
 

   
Section VII – Storage Rules  Page 38 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 

C. Responsibility for Storage Charges  
 

Storage charges shall be assessed against the owner of record 
for cargo in storage on the first day of the month for which the 
storage charges accrue. It shall be the responsibility of the cargo 
owner to notify the Port in writing whenever a change of title 
takes place giving the complete name and address of the new 
owner and the date title change takes place. 

 
D. Computing Monthly Storage Charges and Bonded Storage 

 
Storage charges are payable in advance and will be computed on 
the following basis after the expiration of free time: 

 
(1) Cargo that becomes subject to storage charges during the 

first 15 days of a month shall, for the balance of the 
month, be assessed a full month's storage. Cargo subject 
to storage charges on or after the 16th day of a month 
shall, for the balance of the month, be assessed a half 
month's storage. Thereafter, cargo remaining in storage on 
the first day of each succeeding calendar month shall be 
assessed the applicable monthly storage rate. 

 
E. Cargo Removal  

 
The Port reserves the right to have any cargo stored on its 
premises for a period of four (4) months or longer removed from 
its premises. If the owner of record fails to remove his cargo 
within 30 calendar days after notification requesting its removal, 
the Port may have the cargo removed from its premises with all 
costs incident to its removal and any subsequent storage 
elsewhere borne by the owner of the cargo. 
 
 
 

 

   
Section VII – Storage Rules  Page 39 
 
 



              
 

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TARIFF NO. 1 
 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT  Effective:  July 1, 2014    NEWPORT, OREGON 
              
 

F. Small Lot Fee 
 

A charge will be assessed against inbound wood products and 
iron or steel for B/Ls below 20 metric tons. 

   
Section VII – Storage Rules  Page 40 
 
 



PORT OF NEWPORT 
ORDINANCE NO. 100 

AN ORDINANCE CREATING BY-LAWS FOR 
THE PORT OF NEWPORT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
WHEREAS, the Port of Newport is a duly organized municipal corporation of Lincoln 

County, Oregon (ORS 777); and 
 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the citizens of the district of this Port and the 
public generally to have certain ordinances and regulations regarding and relating to the public 
process of policy development codified; and 

 
WHEREAS, an ordinance adopting, amending or repealing a regulation shall not be 

voted upon unless the ordinance title is included in the published agenda of the meeting (ORS 
198.540(1)) and the ordinance title included on the March 25, 2014 agenda was published in the 
March 21, 2014 issue of the Newport News Times; and 

 
WHEREAS, the agenda with the ordinance title was published on April 16, 2014 in the 

Newport News Times six days in advance of the regularly scheduled Port of Newport Board 
Meeting (ORS 198.540(2)); and 
 

WHEREAS, a copy of the ordinance was made available to the public (ORS 
198.550(1)(a)); and 
 

WHEREAS, the board voted to read the ordinance by title only (ORS 198.550(1)(b)) on 
April 22, 2014 and again on May 27, 2014; and 
 

WHEREAS, any interested person who is a landowner within the district or an elector 
registered in the district may petition the district board to adopt, amend or repeal an ordinance 
and shall be given a reasonable opportunity to be heard (ORS 198.590); NOW THEREFORE, 

THE PORT OF NEWPORT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ORDAINS AS 
FOLLOWS:  

1 Ord. No. 100 By-laws 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

PART I. GOVERNANCE BY POLICIES 

1. Name 
2. Purpose 
3. Responsibility 
4. Compliance 

PART II. BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

5. Membership 
6. Powers and Duties 
7. Commissioner Orientation 
8. Reimbursement of Expenses 
9. Commissioners’ Actions Authorized by Official Commission Action Only 
10. Bonding and Insurance 
11. Political Activities 
12. Public Contracting 
13. Public Records 

PART III. DUTIES OF COMMISSION OFFICERS 

14. Duties of the President 
15. Duties of the Vice President 
16. Duties of the Secretary/Treasurer 
17. Duties of Commissioners Generally 
18. Duties of the Clerk of the Commission 
19. Election of Officers 

PART IV. ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 

20. Public Officials 
21. Prohibitions 
22. Nepotism 
23. Financial Disclosure 
24. Conflicts of Interest 

PART V. COMMISSION MEETINGS 

25. Preparation for Meetings 
26. Order of Business 
27. Notice and Location of Meetings 
28. Quorum 
29. Roster 
30. Minutes of Meetings  

2 Ord. No. 100 By-laws 



PART VI. RULES OF ORDER 

31. Purpose 
32. Presiding Officer 
33. Convening the Meeting 
34. Recognition 
35. Changes to the Agenda 
36. Public Comment 
37. Statement of Conflict/Ex Parte Contact 
38. Forms of Action 
39. Motions 
40. Debate 
41. Voting 
42. Recess 
43. Adjournment 

PART VII. ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS 

44. Amendment 
45. Codify 
46. Repeal 
47. Recitals 
48. Effective Date 
  

3 Ord. No. 100 By-laws 



PART I. GOVERNANCE BY POLICIES 

Section 1. Name. This document and future amendments to this document will 
collectively be referred to as “By-laws for the Port of Newport Board of Commissioners” or 
simply as “By-laws”. 

Section 2. Purpose. The primary duty and function of the Port of Newport Board of 
Commissioners is to establish policies for the governance of the Port. It is the policy of the 
Commission to delegate to the General Manager the responsibility for the day-to-day 
administration of the Port, in a manner consistent with the policies and interpretations of the 
Commission. 

Section 3. Responsibility. Policies shall comply with all applicable federal, state and 
local laws and regulations. The Principal Act for Port Districts is found in Oregon Revised 
Statute (ORS) 777. If any policy, rule or portion thereof is found to conflict with any local, state, 
or federal law or regulation, such policy or portion as determined by the General Manager shall 
be deemed void until further Commission action. It shall be the responsibility of all Port 
personnel to bring any such conflict to the Manager’s attention immediately upon discovery for 
consideration by the Commission. 

Section 4. Compliance. All Port personnel shall comply with the policies adopted by the 
Commission. Any failure to comply shall constitute grounds for disciplinary action or 
termination pursuant to the Port’s Personnel Rules. 

PART II. BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Section 5. Membership 

A. Positions and Terms. 
1. The Port Commission shall consist of five members serving four 

year staggered terms. 
2. Each Commissioner is identified by a position number. Position 

numbers shall be transferred to the successors of each Commission position. 
Positions 1, 2 and 4 run concurrently. Positions 3 and 5 run concurrently. 

3. All Commissioners shall serve at large. 

B. Election of Commissioners. The election of Commissioners shall be 
conducted as provided by ORS chapter 777 and 255. 

C. Qualifications. No person elected or appointed to the Commission shall be 
sworn in unless such person meets the qualifications for office set forth in this policy. If 
questions exist regarding the eligibility of any candidate, the Commission shall obtain an 
opinion from the Port’s legal counsel prior to swearing in such person. No person shall be 
eligible to be a Commissioner under the following circumstances: 

1. Who, at the time of election or appointment, is not an elector of the 
Port district. (ORS 236.010(b)) 

2. Convicted of an infamous crime. (ORS 236.010(c)) 
3. Violation of Oath of Office. (ORS 236.010(c)) 

4 Ord. No. 100 By-laws 



4. Affiliation with organizations advocating the overthrow of the 
government. (ORS 236.030) 

5. An employee of the district. (ORS 198.115) 

D. Oath of Office. Each newly elected or appointed Commissioner shall take 
an oath of office at a Commission meeting prior to assuming the duties of the position. 
The Justice of the Peace, or the Clerk of the Board, shall give the oath of office: 

“Please raise your right hand. Do you solemnly swear that you will honestly and 
faithfully discharge the duties of the Office to which you have been elected/appointed, 
and that you will support the Laws and Constitution of the State, and of the United States 
of America to the best of your ability?” 

E. Term of Office – Starting Date. Except where the Commission is filling a 
vacancy on the Commission, terms of office shall start on July 1st following the Port of 
Newport’s regular election. 

F. Vacancies. 
1. Occurrence. The Commission shall formally declare a position 

vacant before the expiration of the term if an incumbent: 
a. dies, resigns or is removed; 
b. ceases to be an elector of the district; 
c. is convicted of an infamous crime, or any offense involving 

the violation of the oath of office; 
d. refuses or neglects to take the oath of office, or to give or 

renew the official bond of the incumbent, or to deposit such oath or bond 
within the time prescribed by law; 

e. incumbent’s election or appointment is declared void; 
f. ceases to possess any other qualification required for 

election or appointment to such office; 
g. is a member of, or affiliated with, any organization which 

advocates the overthrow of the Government of the United States by force 
or violence; or 

h. is absent from four or more consecutive regular meetings of 
the board. (ORS 777.135) 
2. Filling. The Commission shall establish a policy for the filling of 

vacant Commission positions by resolution. 
3. Term. An individual appointed to fill a vacancy must run for office 

at the next available regular district election. (ORS 198.320(2)) 
 

Section 6. Powers and Duties 

A. Meeting the Needs of the Port. It is the policy of the Commission to 
exercise those powers granted to it, and to carry out those duties assigned to it by law, in 
such a way as to best meet the needs of the Port District. 

5 Ord. No. 100 By-laws 



B. Commissioner Education/Training. New Commissioners shall receive 
training sanctioned by the Special Districts Association of Oregon (SDAO), Oregon 
Public Ports Association (OPPA), Oregon Government Ethics Commission (OGEC) 
and/or other similar organization within one year of taking office. It is strongly 
encouraged that Commissioners shall maintain continuing training in subsequent years. 
The budget shall include funds to train Commissioners. Commissioner education or 
training shall be codified in the Annual Report to the Commission. (ORS 777.140(2)) 

C . Represent Constituents. Represent the constituents of the Port District. 
Inform the public concerning the progress and needs of the Port District and solicit and 
consider public opinion as it affects the programs and services provided by the port. 
Contact with the media shall be limited to re-stating the Commission’s position and not 
individual agendas. Official statements from the Commission shall be directed through 
the President with coordination with the General Manager. 

D. Formulation and Interpretation of Port Policy. The Commission shall 
establish and interpret policy, reserving to itself all authority and responsibility not 
expressly assigned to the General Manager. 

E. Select Officers/Compensation. The Commission shall select board 
officers, create personnel rules by resolution, create employment classifications and 
determine compensation and reimbursement amounts. 

F. Form Committees. The Commission has the authority to form committees. 
Committees formed by the Commission shall conform to public meeting and records 
laws. Committee reports shall be given to the Commission on a monthly basis. Other than 
those required by state budget law, committees shall be formed by resolution. 
Committees shall be allowed to determine their own rules of order based upon need and 
committee characteristics. The resolution should state the following criteria: 

1. Membership and quorum requirements; 
2. Staff person assignment (if any); 
3. Length of membership terms; 
4. Adhoc, statutory or permanent; 
5. Purpose and authority; 
6. Budget (if any) for carrying out the purpose; and 
7. Acknowledgement of budgetary impacts to the port (if any) 

generated by a recommendation from the committee. 

G. Provide Safe Work Environment. The harassment policies that apply to 
Port personnel also apply to elected officials. Commissioners are responsible for ensuring 
that the workplace of the Port of Newport is free from harassment at all times. 

H. Strategic Business Planning. The Commission shall update its strategic 
business plan no later than every ten years and use this plan as its guiding document in 
the development and direction of the Port’s mission, vision and goals. The Commission 
should annually review components and goals stated within the SBP. (OAR 123-0025) 

6 Ord. No. 100 By-laws 



I. Fiduciary Responsibilities. The Commission has final responsibility over 
the Port’s finances including the adoption of the budget (ORS 294), approval of financial 
reports, payment of bills and the annual audit. The Commission shall adopt a resolution 
for processing the payment of bills and the development of other financial policies. 

J. Membership Liaisons. The Commission shall annually review 
organizational memberships and assign liaisons to represent the Port’s interests to and 
participation in those organizations. 

K. Appointment/Removal of General Manager. 
1. The Commission confers chief executive authority to the General 

Manager. Specific duties of the office shall be created and amended by resolution. 
A resolution naming the General Manager as the Port’s registered agent shall be 
forwarded to the Secretary of State and County Clerk. (ORS 198.340) 

2. The Commission is solely responsible for the appointment and 
removal of the Manager. The Manager is responsible to the Port Commission. 

3. A majority of the full Commission shall appoint and may remove 
the Manager. 

4.  When the Manager is temporarily unable to act as Manager or 
when the office of Manager becomes vacant, the Commission shall appoint a 
Manager pro tem. The Manager pro tem has the authority and duties of Manager, 
except that a pro tem Manager may appoint or remove employees only with 
Commission approval. 

5. Upon a vacancy in the office, the Commission shall fill the 
position within six months. The Commission shall adopt a process for the 
appointment of the Manager by resolution. 

6. No Commissioner shall directly or indirectly attempt to coerce the 
Manager or a candidate for the office of Manager in the supervision, appointment 
or removal of any employee, or in administrative decisions regarding the 
implementation of port policies. 

7. The Commission shall review the Manager’s work performance 
annually as set forth in the Port’s personnel policy. 

L. Approve all Contract, Agreements.  The Commission shall approve all 
contracts and agreements including those which provide personal services such as legal, 
auditing, real estate or financial. Typically the General Manager shall be authorized to 
sign on behalf of the Port, or the President in the absence of the General Manager. The 
Commission shall review the adequacy and job performance of the Port’s legal counsel, 
auditor, insurance agent, and other contractors of record no less than every five years. 

M. Access to Attorney; other consultants.  The President and/or Manager may 
request any legal, financial or insurance advice that may be needed in dealing with 
matters pertaining to the welfare of the Port. Individual Commissioners should direct 
requests for information from contracted service providers through the President and/or 
Manager to avoid incurring personal charges for unapproved contact. A quorum of the 
Commission may request information from Port consultants during any public meeting. 

7 Ord. No. 100 By-laws 



N. Direct Use and Disposal of Real Estate and Property. The Port has real 
estate holdings that are important strategic assets for the Port and the region. Therefore, 
the Port engages in acquisition, disposition and leasing or real property on a regular basis. 
The Port shall adopt a resolution that describes the procedures for management of public 
property. 

 
Section 7. Commissioner Orientation 

A. Cooperation with Commission Candidates. The Commission, through its 
Manager, shall cooperate impartially with candidates for the Commission and provide 
them with information about policies, administrative regulations and other aspects of the 
operation of the Port.  

B. Orienting New Commissioners. The Commission and its Manager shall 
assist each new member-elect and appointee to understand the Commission’s functions, 
policies, and procedures before he/she takes office. The following methods shall be 
employed: 

1. New Commissioners shall be invited to attend and participate as a 
member of the audience in public Commission meetings prior to being sworn in. 

2. New Commissioners shall be invited to meet with the Manager to 
discuss services provided by the Port. 

3. The Manager shall provide material pertinent to Port meetings and 
respond to questions regarding such material upon request. 

4. The Manager shall provide access to each new Commissioner: 
a. A current copy of the Port’s Policy and Procedure Manual 

which shall include all active ordinances and resolutions. 
b. A copy of the Port’s most recent Strategic Business Plan 

including Mission, Vision and Goals. 
c. A copy of the Attorney General's “Public Records and 

Meetings Manual.” 
d. A list of all Port personnel by position and the General 

Manager’s employment contract. 
e. Copies of the minutes of all Commission meetings, except 

for executive sessions, for the preceding twelve (12) months. 
f. Copies of the Port’s current and previous fiscal year 

budgets and financial audits. 
g. Copies of the Port’s insurance policies upon request. 
h. Copies of all such documents as the Port’s attorney may 

recommend with respect to any pending claims or lawsuits upon request. 
i. Such other materials as the Commission may direct or the 

Manager deems appropriate. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

8 Ord. No. 100 By-laws 



Section 8. Reimbursements of Expenses 

A. Commissioner Compensation, Travel Advancement and/or 
Reimbursement. Commissioners shall be advanced or reimbursed for their actual and 
reasonable travel and other expenses incurred in the performance of official Port duties, 
as funds are available through the budget process following the same procedures as 
identified in the Port’s Personnel Policy.  

B. Advancement/Reimbursement Documentation. Commissioners incurring 
reimbursable expenses or requesting advancement shall submit proper documentation of 
such expenses on a signed form to the Manager for reimbursement or advancement by the 
Port. Payment shall be made following normal bill paying procedures. 

Section 9. Commissioners’ Actions Authorized by Official Commission Action Only. 
No individual Commissioner may speak for or act on behalf of the Commission or Port, except 
as authorized to do so by official Commission action as recorded in the official minutes or 
policies of the Port. 

 
Section 10. Bonding and Insurance. The Port Commission shall purchase crime 

coverage that addresses the fiduciary responsibility set forth in ORS 198.220 and the Port shall 
pay the premium. 

 
Section 11. Political Activities. The Port Commission may publicly discuss and 

advocate for a political position, and may perform campaign activity at any time. The 
Commission is, however, prohibited from using any public employee’s work time or other public 
resources to do so. Public funds may be used to inform the public regarding measures, provided 
the materials are informational only and do not advocate a position. (ORS 260.432) 

 
Section 12. Public Contracting. All purchases of goods and services, and all 

construction projects of the Port, are subject to Oregon’s public contracting laws. (ORS 279A, 
279B, 279C) All contracts are subject to competitive bidding requirements, which are established 
by statute, administrative rule and by local resolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners 
acting as the Port’s local contract review board.  
 

Section 13. Public Records. The Port Commission shall adopt a Public Records 
resolution in accordance with ORS 192.440. 

PART III. DUTIES OF COMMISSION OFFICERS 
 

Section 14. Duties of the President. 

A. The President of the Commission shall preside at meetings of the Board of 
Commissioners. 

B. Shall consult with the Clerk of the Commission regarding the preparation 
of each Commission meeting agenda. 

9 Ord. No. 100 By-laws 



C. Shall have the same right as other members of the Commission to discuss 
and to vote on questions before the Commission. 

D. May call Special Meetings of the Commission as described here forth. 

E. Serve as Commission’s media contact. 

F. Shall sign official Port documents on behalf of the Commission when 
authorized to do so by a majority of the Commission. 

G. Shall submit an annual report to the Commission. (ORS 777.140(2)) 
 
Section 15. Duties of the Vice President. 

A. The Vice President of the Commission shall, in the President‘s absence, or 
during any disability of the President, have the powers and duties of the President of the 
Commission as prescribed in this Part. 

B. Shall submit an annual report to the Commission. (ORS 777.140(2)) 

C. Shall have such other powers and duties as a majority of the Commission 
may from time to time determine. 
 
Section 16. Duties of the Secretary/Treasurer. 

A. The Secretary/Treasurer shall attest the signature of the President on all 
officially approved documents. 

B. Ensure that minutes, documents and records created through public 
meetings are properly recorded and codified. These responsibilities shall be delegated to 
staff. 

C. Ensure that the Commission maintains accounting and financial 
statements. These responsibilities shall be delegated to staff. 

D. Shall meet annually with the Port’s auditor. 

E. Shall submit an annual report to the Commission. (ORS 777.140(2)) 
 

Section 17. Duties of Commissioners Generally. 

A. All Commissioners are eligible to sign checks upon approval. Public 
officials, however, are prohibited from signing checks paid to themselves, their relatives 
or businesses with which the official or their relatives are associated. 

B. Shall have such other powers and duties as a majority of the Commission 
may from time to time determine. 

10 Ord. No. 100 By-laws 



C. If any office becomes vacant, the vacancy will be filled at the next regular 
meeting of the Commission following the process set forth in the Election of Commission 
Officers. 

Section 18. Duties of the Clerk of the Commission. 

A. Respond directly to routine correspondence. 

B. Handle correspondence of special interest to the Commission as follows: 
1. Draft replies in advance, when possible, for Commission 

consideration. 
2. Seek instruction for reply when necessary. 
3. Prepare such correspondence as the Commission directs. 

C. Prepare for Commission Meetings. 
1. Prepare the agenda with the advice of the President. 
2. Maintain a calendar for the Commission's unfinished business. 
3. Call to the Commission's attention legal requirements and those 

matters for which the Port is responsible. 
4. Draft policy motions at the request of the majority of the 

Commission. 
5. Prepare Commission meeting packets containing all available 

pertinent information. 

D. Commission meeting duties. 
1. Attend all Commission meetings or designate an alternate. 
2. Make physical arrangements for Commission meetings. 
3. Provide notice of Commission meetings in accordance with Public 

Meeting Laws. 
4. Record minutes of all official meetings or designate an alternate. 
5. Maintain and update the Port's Policy Manuals under the direction 

of the Commission. 
 

Section 19. Election of Officers. At the first regular meeting of July, the Commission 
shall elect a President, Vice President and Secretary-Treasurer. Unless otherwise determined by 
the Port Commission, the Clerk of the Commission shall be the General Manager. 

A. The order of nominations shall be President, Vice President and 
Secretary/Treasurer. 

B. Process: 
1. Four of five Commissioners must be in attendance before an 

officer may be elected. 
2. A Commissioner may be elected as an officer upon receiving a 

nomination, a second and a vote of the majority in attendance. A Commissioner 
may not nominate or second their nomination, but may vote on the nomination. 

11 Ord. No. 100 By-laws 



3. If the nominated Commissioner does not receive a majority, the 
sitting Commission President shall continue asking for nominations until the 
office is filled. If an office is unable to be filled, the sitting office holder shall 
remain in the position (the office may become vacant if the most recent office 
holder is not available) until the next scheduled meeting. The business item will 
then be placed on the next agenda. 

4. An alternative process is to elect a plank of officers. 
Commissioners not on the proposed plank shall nominate and second their 
nomination. All commissioners are eligible to vote for the plank. 

5. In case of emergency, other processes may be used to appoint 
officers. 

C. The one-year term of office is from July 1 until June 30 of the following 
year. 

PART IV. ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
 

Section 20. Public Officials. Elected officials are public officials for purposes of 
Oregon’s Ethics Laws. (ORS 244.020(14)) 

 
Section 21. Prohibitions Regardless of Disclosure. Under the Oregon Code of Ethics 

(ORS 244.040), the following are prohibited regardless of disclosure: 

A. Use of or an attempt to use official position for financial gains or to avoid 
financial detriment that would not otherwise be available but for the public official’s 
holding of the official position or office for the public official, a relative or household 
member of the public official, or any business with which the public official or a relative 
or household member of the public official is association (ORS 244.020(15)); 

B. Using confidential information to further or attempt to further the personal 
gain of the public official, a relative or household member of the public official, or any 
business with which the public official, a relative or household member is associated; 

C. Promises of future employment based upon a specific vote, official action, 
or judgment of the public official; 

D. Receipts of gifts over $50 in a calendar year received by a public official, 
relative or member of their household from anyone who has a legislative or 
administrative interest in the business of the district (ORS 244.025); 

E. A public official may not participate in any interview, discussion or debate 
regarding the appointment, employment, promotion, discharge, firing, or demotion of a 
relative as defined by ORS 244.175(4); or 

F. A person may not, for two years after they cease to hold a public official 
position, have a direct beneficial interest in a public contract that was authorized by: 

1. The person acting in the capacity of a public official; or 

12 Ord. No. 100 By-laws 



2. The person participating as a member of the commission 
authorizing authorized the contract. 

 
Section 22. Nepotism. Commissioners cannot participate in any personnel action taken 

by the Port that would impact the employment of a relative or member of the Commissioner’s 
household. (ORS 244.177) The Commission is prohibited from hiring an applicant for the 
position of General Manager if a member of the Commission is related to the applicant. The 
Commission should avoid appointing a Commissioner to fill a vacancy who is related to the 
General Manager. 

 
Section 23. Financial Disclosure. Commissioners are required to file Statements of 

Economic Interest (SEI) annually (ORS 244.050(r)). 
 
Section 24. Conflicts of Interest. There are two types of Conflicts of Interest: potential 

and actual. There are also exceptions to these rules. 

A. Potential Conflict of Interest. A potential conflict of interest is any official 
action of a public official that could result in private pecuniary benefit (money or 
something of economic value) or avoidance of detriment (relief from financial obligation 
or loss) to the person or the person’s relative or any business with which the person or the 
person’s relative is associated. When a Commissioner becomes aware that he has the 
opportunity to participate in an action either individually or as part of the Commission 
that the potential to result in a personal pecuniary benefit to himself or one of his relatives 
or a business with which he or one of his relatives is associated, then the Commissioner 
must publicly disclose the nature of the conflict of interest. After publicly announcing the 
potential conflict of interest at the meeting where the matter giving rise to the conflict is 
being discussed or acted upon, the Commissioner may participate in the discussion and 
vote on that matter. The disclosure must be recorded in the meeting minutes. A 
Commissioner must announce a conflict of interest on each occasion when the matter 
giving rise to the conflict of interest is discussed or debated. 

B. Actual Conflict of Interest. An actual conflict of interest is any official 
action of a public official that shall result in private pecuniary benefit or avoidance of a 
cost for the person or the person’s relative or any business with which the person or the 
person’s relative is associated. As with potential conflicts of interests, the Commissioner 
must publicly disclose the nature of the conflict of interest at the meeting where the 
matter giving rise to the conflict is being discussed or acted upon. The disclosure must be 
recorded in the meeting minutes. When facing an actual conflict of interest the 
Commissioner must refrain from participating in any official action on the matter, 
including any discussion or vote. However, a Commissioner may participate in official 
actions when allowed by ORS 244.120(2)(b)(B). A Commissioner must announce an 
actual conflict of interest on each occasion when the matter giving rise to the conflict of 
interest is discussed or debated. 

C. Exceptions to Conflicts of Interest. The conflict of interest requirements 
do not apply when the pecuniary benefit or detriment will affect to the same degree a 
class of entities or individuals that includes a Commissioner, a relative of a 

13 Ord. No. 100 By-laws 



Commissioner, or a business with which the Commissioner or a relative of the 
Commission is engaged, is a member of, or is associated. The Commissioner shall 
contact the Oregon Government Ethics Commission to determine whether the class 
exemption exists in that particular situation. (ORS 244.020(12)(b)) 

PART V. COMMISSION MEETINGS 
 

Section 25. Preparation for Meetings 

A. Preparation of Agenda. The Manager shall draft the Agenda after 
conferring with the President. Any Commissioner may submit a request to the President 
or Manager for an item to be added to the agenda no later than seven days before a 
scheduled meeting. The Agenda shall include the names and offices of the Commission 
and approximate the amount of time to be spent on each agenda item. 

B. Distribution of Materials to Commissioners.  The Agenda, General 
Manager’s Report, updated financial reports and other materials related to Commission 
business shall be given to each Commissioner at least five (5) days prior to any regularly 
scheduled Commission meeting. The Port shall attempt to distribute materials 
electronically or digitally to conserve resources. At the same time, the General Manager 
shall provide members detailed information relative to the Agenda, references to existing 
policy pertinent to Agenda items. 

C. Anonymous Communications. Anonymous and unsigned communications 
shall not be introduced in commission meetings or included in the board packet and 
record. 

D. Distribution of Agenda to the Public. The proposed Agenda will 
simultaneously be distributed via email to all Port offices and other facilities, local and 
other news media, and posted at the required locations convenient for review by Port 
personnel and the public. 

 
Section 26. Order of Business. The Order of Business may be modified from time to 

time at the discretion of the President, as necessary. The following order shall be generally 
observed: 

A. Call to Order 

B. Changes to the Agenda 

C. Approval of Minutes, Financial Reports and Paid Accounts 

D. Public Comment 

E. Correspondence, Presentations 

F. Old Business 

14 Ord. No. 100 By-laws 



G. New Business 

H. Staff Reports 

I. Commissioner Reports 

J. Public Comment 

K. Calendar/Future Considerations 

L. Adjournment 
 

Section 27. Notice and Location of Meetings 

A. Application. This policy applies to all meetings of the Board of 
Commissioners, and to any meetings of committees or advisory groups appointed by the 
Commission if such committees or advisory groups normally have a quorum requirement, 
take votes, and form recommendations as a body for presentation to the Commission. 

B. Location of Meetings. All meetings shall be held within the geographic 
boundaries of the Port District, except for training sessions held without any deliberative 
action. No meeting shall be held in any place where discrimination on the basis of race, 
creed, color, sex, age, national origin or disability is practiced. All meetings shall be held 
in places accessible to the handicapped. 

C. Meetings Held by Telephone or E-Mail. The Commission shall refrain 
from e-mail exchanges or conference calls between a quorum of the Commission that 
may trigger public meeting rules. A series of one-on-one conversations between members 
of the Commission with the intent to discuss a vote or the outcome of a vote (a “serial” or 
“shuttle” meeting) could be considered an improperly noticed meeting. 

D. Regular Meetings. The Commission shall hold one regular monthly 
meeting on the fourth Tuesday of each month. Such meetings shall be held at the Port of 
Newport’s Registered Business Office or other as stated by resolution at 6:00 p.m. or at 
such other places and times as the Commission may designate from time to time. (ORS 
198.340(2)) 

E. Special Meetings. The Commission shall hold special meetings at the 
request of the President or any three members of the Commission. If the President is 
absent from the Port, special Commission meetings may be held at the request of the 
Vice-President. No special meeting shall be held upon less than 24 hours' public notice. 

F. Work Sessions. Work sessions may be called by the President or by any 
three members of the Commission. Notices of work sessions will be given and minutes 
taken the same as with special meetings. Work sessions may be held for the purpose of 
discussing port business that requires more time and exploration than a regular meeting 
would allow. Final decisions shall not be made at a work session. However, a workshop 

15 Ord. No. 100 By-laws 



may be held in conjunction with a regular or special meeting where a final decision may 
be made. 

G. Emergency Meetings. Emergency meetings of the Commission may be 
held upon a call of the President or any three members of the Commission and require as 
much notice as possible under the circumstances. The minutes of the meetings must 
reflect the reason for the emergency meeting and explain why less that 24 hours’ notice 
was given. Only such matters as pertain to the emergency may be discussed at such a 
meeting. Final action may be taken at an emergency meeting. 

H. Executive Sessions. The President or any two members of the 
Commission may call an executive session. Only commissioners and persons specifically 
invited by a majority of the commission shall be allowed to attend executive sessions. 
Any person present may disclose no matter discussed during executive sessions during 
such session. Notices shall be given in the same manner as for regular, special and 
emergency meetings, except that the notice need only indicate the general subject matter 
to be considered by citing the statutory basis for call the executive session. The 
commission shall not take any votes nor make any final decisions while in executive 
sessions. (ORS 192.660(6)) 

I. Notice of Meetings. 
1. The proposed Agenda will simultaneously be distributed to all Port 

Commissioners and personnel, local and other news media, and posted at the 
required locations convenient for review by the public. 

2. Notice of the time, place, and principal subjects to be considered 
shall be given for all meetings. For regular meetings, the notice shall be in the 
form of an agenda, which shall be given to all Commissioners, local media, and to 
all persons or other media representatives having requested notice in writing of 
every meeting. 

3. The agenda shall be published in the local newspaper and on the 
Port’s website. 

4. E-mailed notice shall also be sent to any persons whom the Port 
knows may have a special interest in a particular action, unless such notification 
would be unduly burdensome or expensive. For special meetings, notices shall be 
issued or phone calls made to local media; and interested persons shall be notified 
by e-mail or telephone. For emergency meetings, the Port shall attempt to contact 
local media and other interested persons by telephone to inform them of the 
meeting. The Port shall attempt to distribute Agendas and Notices via e-mail or 
the Port’s website when possible. 

J. Social Gatherings, Public Functions and Training. Gatherings or other 
functions in which the purpose is not to discuss business items or to receive background 
information on a potential future business item are not covered by Public Meeting Law. 
However, Commissioners should be warned that if during the course of the gathering a 
quorum of the Commission were to deliberate on a matter that would lead to a violation. 

 

16 Ord. No. 100 By-laws 



Section 28. Quorum. Three members shall constitute a quorum. If only a quorum is 
present, a unanimous vote shall be required to take final action unless otherwise allowed by 
policy. A lesser number may meet and adjourn from time to time and compel the attendance of 
absent members. The Commission reserves the right to modify the Quorum definition by 
resolution. 

 
Section 29. Roster. The Clerk of the Commission shall require all members of the public 

to sign a public roster indicating agenda items of interest and affiliations. The roster shall be part 
of the public record. 

 
Section 30. Minutes of Meetings 

A. Written Minutes. The Commission shall keep and approve written minutes 
of all of its meetings in accordance with the requirements of ORS 192.650.  Minutes shall 
be signed by the President, attested by the Secretary-Treasurer and codified within a book 
intended for such purpose. Minutes of public meetings shall include at least the following 
information: 

1. All members of the Commission present; 
2. All motions, proposals, resolutions, orders, ordinances and 

measures proposed and their disposition; 
3. Results of all votes, including the vote of each member by name 

unless unanimous; 
4. The substance of any discussion on any matter; and 
5. A reference to any document discussed at the meeting. 

B. Written Notes Submitted to Record. The Clerk’s written notes, used to 
develop the minutes, shall be submitted into the record. The Port shall refrain from 
recording meetings. All recordings of public meetings shall be submitted into the record. 

C. Minutes of Executive Sessions. Minutes of executive sessions shall be 
kept separately from minutes of public meetings. Minutes of executive sessions may be 
kept either in writing, in the same manner as minutes of public sessions, or by tape 
recording. If minutes of an executive session are kept by tape recording, written minutes 
are not required, unless otherwise provided by law.  (ORS 192.650(2)) 

D. Disclosure of Executive Session Matters. If disclosure of material in the 
executive session minutes would be inconsistent with the purpose for which the executive 
session was held, the material may be withheld from disclosure. No executive session 
minutes may be disclosed without prior authorization of the Commission. (ORS 192.650 
(2)) 

E. Amendments to Minutes. Additions and corrections to minutes shall be 
identified in the minutes of the meeting in which the additions and corrections were 
discussed. 

F. Retention. Officially approved minutes, resolutions, ordinances and a 
meeting packet shall be retained indefinitely as part of the public record. (OAR 166-150) 

17 Ord. No. 100 By-laws 



G. Availability to the Public. Draft and approved minutes of public meetings 
shall be made available to the public within a reasonable time after the meeting. Every 
attempt will be made to post minutes to the Port’s website to increase public access. 
(ORS 192.650(1)) 

PART VI: RULES OF ORDER 
 

Section 31. Purpose. The rules of order should be liberally construed to that purpose, 
and Commissioners should avoid invoking the finer points of parliamentary procedure when 
such points serve only to obscure the issues before the commission as a whole and confuse the 
audience at public meetings and the citizens in general. 

 
Section 32. Presiding Officer. The President shall preside at Commission meetings. In 

the President's absence, the Vice President shall preside. If both the President and Vice President 
are absent, any other member of the Commission may preside. 

 
Section 33. Convening the Meeting. At or near the time appointed, the President shall 

immediately call the meeting to order. The Clerk shall enter in the meeting minutes the names of 
the Commissioners present. 
 

Section 34. Recognition. Every Commissioner, staff member and member of the public 
shall refrain from discussion until recognized by the President. The President reserves the right 
to lessen recognition requirements to encourage communication as long as the Clerk of the 
Commission can adequately record the proceedings. 

 
Section 35. Changes to the Agenda. A request to add a business item to the agenda or to 

otherwise consider a special order of business may be requested by any Commissioner, but shall 
require a majority concurrence of the members present. 

 
Section 36. Public Comment.  

A. Generally. Any member of the general public wishing to address the 
Commission on a matter of public concern may do so at the time set for public comment 
during each regular meeting. Public comment shall be limited to three minutes per 
person. The Commission, in its sole discretion, may extend this time, or may request 
further information be presented to the Commission at a later date. 

B. Complaints and Suggestions to the Commission. When any citizen brings 
a complaint before or makes a suggestion to the Commission, other than for items already 
on the agenda, the President shall first determine whether the issue is legislative or 
administrative in nature and then: 

1. If legislative, and a complaint about the letter or intent of the 
legislative acts or suggestions for changes to such acts, and if the commission 
finds such complaint suggests a change to an ordinance or resolution of the Port, 
the Commission may refer the matter to staff for study and recommendation. 

2. If administrative, and a complaint regarding staff performance, 
administrative execution or interpretation of legislative policy, or administrative 

18 Ord. No. 100 By-laws 



policy within the authority of department heads, the President shall then refer the 
complaint directly to the department head for review, if the complaint has not 
already been reviewed. The commission may direct the department head to report 
to the Commission when the review has been made. In a complaint against the 
Manager, the President may investigate and report back to the Commission at a 
later date. 

 
Section 37. Statement of Conflict of Interest/Ex Parte Contact. If a conflict of interest 

is declared by a Commissioner prior to discussing or during discussion of a business item, the 
Clerk of the Board will report to the Commission on whether the conflict -- real or perceived -- 
exists. In the event any member of the Commission has had any ex parte contact regarding a 
matter, the member shall declare such contact prior to participating in any vote on the matter. 

 
Section 38. Forms of Action. A motion is a procedural device to place a matter before 

the Commission for consideration and action. Each form of action listed below (except 
consensus) must be initiated by motion, and shall be recorded in the official minutes kept for 
such purpose:   

A. Ordinances.  Ordinances have the force of law. They are generally used to 
enact rules and regulations that apply to residents or customers of the Port, and can be 
enforced by the Commission or by local law enforcement personnel. Adoption of 
ordinances is subject to statutory adoption procedures found in ORS 198.510 to 198.600. 
Except under emergency provisions, ordinances must be available for the public to 
comment on in two consecutive meetings. Ordinances shall be numbered consecutively 
without regard to year, signed by the President, attested by the Secretary-Treasurer, 
notarized, codified within a book intended for such purpose and a copy sent to the County 
Clerk. 

B. Resolutions.  Resolutions are used to establish policy, express a position 
of the Commission (often associated with a grant or agreement), form committees, incur 
debt, create rules and policies required by ordinance, set fees and create the budget.  
Many resolutions are updated annually or more frequently than would be required by an 
ordinance. Resolutions may be passed at a single meeting. Resolutions shall be numbered 
first by year and secondly in the order adopted within the year, signed by the President, 
attested by the Secretary-Treasurer and codified within a book intended for such purpose. 

C. Routine Decisions.  Routine decisions, decisions of an administrative 
nature, and other procedural matters may be decided by a simple vote of the 
Commissioners, which is recorded in the minutes.  

D. Consensus.  Minor questions of clarification, interpretation, 
implementation or procedure may be determined by a consensus of the Commission 
without motion. Consensus shall be used sparingly and not for determining business 
matters in front of the Commission. 
 
 
 

19 Ord. No. 100 By-laws 



 
 
Section 39. Motions. 

A. The President shall entertain motions from the Commission, though the 
President may ask for a staff report in advance to suggest a recommended motion along 
with background material. The President shall refrain from making or seconding motions. 

B. No motion shall be debated until it has been seconded and announced by 
the President. Before debate, the Clerk of the Board will ensure the accuracy of the 
motion for the minutes. 

C. If a motion does not receive a second, then the issue is not considered. The 
President shall allow an opportunity for the motion to be rephrased or otherwise 
discussed before moving on to the next business item. 

D. A motion may not be withdrawn without the consent of the Commissioner 
seconding it. 

E. If during discussion, the originator of the motion and the Commissioner 
seconding it agree, a friendly amendment may be moved forward. 
 
Section 40. Debate. 

A. Any Commissioner who has the floor shall confine comments to the 
question under debate; avoid personalities and refrain from impugning the motives of any 
member argument or vote. 

B. Commissioners shall limit their remarks on a subject to five minutes 
unless granted additional time by the majority of the commission. No Commissioner shall 
be allowed to speak more than once upon any one subject, until every other member 
choosing to speak thereon has spoken. 

C. Commissioners, once recognized, shall not be interrupted while speaking, 
unless called to order by the President, or unless a Commissioner raises a point of order 
while he or she is speaking, in which case, he or she shall cease speaking immediately 
until the point is determined. Points of order focus on whether the rules are being 
followed or in the case of this section, which a Commissioner finds the speaker in 
violation of this Section. If ruled to be in order, he or she shall be permitted to proceed; if 
ruled to be out of order, he or she shall remain silent or shall alter his or her remarks as to 
comply with the ruling. (Robert’s Rules of Order Newly Revised, 10th Edition, pg. 240) 

D. Commissioners desiring to question the administrative staff shall address 
his or her question to the President, who shall be entitled to either answer the question or 
designate a staff member for that purpose. 

E. Citizens desiring to address the Commission shall first be recognized by 
the President and shall limit remarks to the question then under discussion. All remarks 

20 Ord. No. 100 By-laws 



and questions shall be addressed to the Commission as a whole and not to any individual 
Commissioner thereof. The President has full authority to allow or disallow public 
comments during debate. 

F. Subsidiary Motions. When a question is before the commission, no motion 
shall be entertained except: 

1. to postpone indefinitely (dispose the question without a vote). 
2. to amend (make changes to the question); 
3. to refer (establish a committee to further review); 
4. to postpone (consider the question at a later time); 
5. for the previous question (end discussion and vote); 

These motions shall have precedence in the order indicated. Any such motion, 
except a motion to amend, shall be put to a vote without debate. (RR, 10th Ed., 60) 

 
Section 41. Voting.  

A. Votes Made Public. Upon conclusion of discussion or when the previous 
question has been called for, the President shall first ask for the ‘yes’ votes, followed by 
the ‘no’ votes. After a vote has been taken, the presiding officer shall announce the 
results of the vote. Modifications to this policy are allowed, but all individual votes must 
be made public and entered into the minutes. 

B. Voting Required. When the vote has been called for, every present 
Commissioner shall vote either yes or no, except in a case when a real conflict of interest 
has been determined. Commissioners shall, at the time of voting, make a statement for 
the minutes indicating their reason for abstaining. No Commissioner may vote by proxy. 

C. Minimum Votes Required. The passage of any motion shall require the 
affirmative vote of at least a quorum of the whole Commission. 

D. Tie Vote. In case of a tie vote, the proposal shall be considered lost. 

E. Changes. Any member may request that his or her vote be changed, if 
such request is made prior to consideration of the next order of business 
 
Section 42. Recess. The President may call a recess of a meeting for a specified time 

whenever it appears, in the opinion of the President, that a meeting will be unusually long or that 
a recess would be beneficial for other reasons. A recess may be called during debate or at any 
other time during the meeting. 
 

Section 43. Adjournment. The meeting shall be adjourned by decision of the Chair, a 
majority vote or as a result of the loss of a quorum. The time of adjournment shall be recorded in 
the minutes. 

PART VII. ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS 

Section 44.  Amendment. These by-laws may be amended by Ordinance by following 
the provisions in ORS 198.510 to 198.600. 

21 Ord. No. 100 By-laws 



Section 45.  Codify. Staff is directed to organize these bylaws and potential future 
amendments to these bylaws into a generally accepted professional format for public use and 
viewing. 

Section 46. Repeal.  Previously adopted policies that conflict with this Ordinance are 
hereby repealed. 

Section 47.  The recitals of this resolution are incorporated herein by reference and 
adopted as findings in support of this Ordinance. 

Section 48.  All rights and privileges hereby granted shall be effective 30 days after its 
adoption. (ORS 198.570(1)) 
 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS this ___ 
day of __________________________, 2014. 

 
 _______________________________________ 
 JoAnn Barton, President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________________  
Walter Chuck, Secretary 
 
 
 
 CERTIFICATE 
 Attestation of a Copy of a Document 
 
 
State of OREGON ) 
County of Lincoln ) 
 
I certify that this is a true and correct copy of a document in the possession of Port of Newport. 
 
Dated: _______________, 2014 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Notary Public - State of Oregon 

22 Ord. No. 100 By-laws 



From: Kevin Greenwood
To: "Barton JoAnn"
Subject: RE: agenda comments
Date: Thursday, May 15, 2014 8:58:00 AM

With all of the smallish items on the agenda this month, a consent calendar might make sense. Here's a sample from
 the City of Garibaldi...

E. Consent Calendar.

1. The purpose of the consent calendar is to expedite regular council meetings by grouping routine or uncontested
 items of business so that they may be approved by one motion. The consent calendar may include any or all of the
 items on the regular agenda. The mayor and administrator shall develop the consent calendar during agenda setting.
 The council by consensus may add any item of business on the regular agenda to the consent calendar. Any
 councilor may remove any item from the proposed consent calendar for consideration during old business.
 Revisions or corrections to meeting minutes shall be considered first, prior to other items removed from the
 calendar. Questions of staff may be requested by the council prior to voting on and without removing these items
 from the consent calendar. The remaining items on the consent calendar may then be considered for action by a
 single vote. A vote in favor of or opposed to the consent calendar is considered to be a vote on each of the
 individual action items.

2. Consent calendars containing the adoption of an ordinance shall have the ordinance title read prior to making a
 motion to approve pursuant to the criteria of the Garibaldi City Charter, Chapter VIII, Section 30. If a consent
 calendar is not approved unanimously, any ordinance adoption must be removed and the item added to old business.
 [Ord. 298 §§ 1, 2, 2007; Ord. 225 § 6, 1996.]

I could print this out and include it in the packet for discussion. It would push the adoption back a month but might
 make sense to speed up the meetings. What do you think?

Kevin Greenwood
(541) 265-7758
(503) 812-6804 Cell

-----Original Message-----
From: Barton JoAnn [mailto:jobarton4@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 9:09 PM
To: Kevin Greenwood
Subject: agenda comments

Thanks Kevin, attached are my comments on the May 22 agenda.  Nothing major.  jb

mailto:jobarton4@gmail.com
mailto:jobarton4@gmail.com


SAMPLE AGENDA WITH CONSENT CALENDAR 
PORT OF NEWPORT REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 

Thursday, May 22, 2014, 6:00 p.m. 
Central Lincoln Public Utility District Board Room 
2129 N Coast Highway 101, Newport, OR 97365  

 
JoAnn Barton (Pos. #3), President; David Jincks (Pos. #2), Vice President; 

Walter Chuck (Pos. #1), Secretary/Treasurer; Dean Fleck (Pos. #5); Ken Brown (Pos. #4) 
 

I. Call to Order 
II. Changes to the Agenda 
III. Consent Calendar 

1. Minutes 
a) Regular Meeting – April 22, 2014 

2. Financial Report – Pat Albaugh, Director of Finance 
a) Financial Reports 
b) Accounts Paid 

3. Seafarer Lease Renewal (Approve) 
4. J. Lamb Marine Electronics Lease Renewal (Approve) 
5. Broker of Record from Servco Pacific Insurance Letter 

(Approve) 
IV. Public Comment 
V. Correspondence/Presentations 

VI. Old Business 
A. Consent Calendar Items 
B. Resolution Updating Tariffs (Approve) 
C. To Read An Ordinance Creating By-Laws for the Port of Newport 

Board of Commissioners by Title Only (ORS 198) (Approve) 
D. To Adopt An Ordinance Creating By-Laws for the Port of Newport 

Board of Commissioners (ORS 198) (Approve) 
E. Resolution Adopting Rates, Fees and Charges (Information) 

VII. New Business 
A. One-year Lease Extension of Yaquina Bay Fruit Processing 

(Information) 
B. Resolution Amending Facilities Code to Change Rules Pertaining to 

Insurance and Dock Storage (Approve) 
C. Resolution Adopting Compensation Plan (Approve) 
D. South Beach Diesel Line Repair Contract (Approve) 
E. Contract with gLAs Architects for Administration Building (Approve) 

VIII. Staff Reports 
A. Departmental Reports 

1. Kevin Bryant, Commercial Marina Harbormaster 
2. Jim Durkee, Terminal Operations Manager 
3. Rick Fuller, NOAA Facilities Manager 
4. Penny Gabrielson, South Beach Occupancy Report 
5. Chris Urbach, South Beach Marina Harbormaster 
6. Mike Goff, TCB Security 

B. General Manager’s Report 
1. Hoist Dock Grant Progress 
2. Terminal Project, Dredge/Mitigation Permit Progress 
3. NOAA Recreational Mitigation Projects 



4. Intergovernmental Agreement between the Port and City of 
Newport Regarding Code Enforcement of Yaquina Bay Fruit 
Processing 

5. Charter Operator Rate Update 
6. Pacific Draggers Inc. Sub-Lease 
7. 6-month Performance Evaluation in July 

IX. Commissioner Reports 
X. Calendar/Future Considerations 

A. Landing of Lady Washington & Hawaiian Chieftain, May 14-26th  
B. Memorial Day, May 26th 
C. Newport Marathon and Half Marathon, May 31st 
D. Fishermen’s Forum, June 11th, 8:30am 
E. South Beach User’s Meeting, June 18th, 8:30am 
F. Annual Chamber Awards Banquet, June 20th 
G. Regular Commission Meeting, June 24th, 6pm 

XI. Adjournment 
 
 

To place a subject or issue on the agenda for presentation to the commission, please submit your 
request one week or more in advance of the regular scheduled meeting.  Regular meetings are 

scheduled for the fourth Tuesday of every month at 6:00 p.m. 
 

The Central Lincoln Public Utility District Board Room is accessible to people with disabilities.  A 
request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with 

disabilities should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Port of Newport 
Administration Office at 541-265-7758. 

 
-###- 



















PORT OF NEWPORT 
RESOLUTION NO. 2014-___ 

A RESOLUTION SETTING RATES, FEES, AND CHARGES 

WHEREAS, ORS 294.160 requires the governing body of a unit of local government to provide 
an opportunity for interested persons to comment on the enactment of any ordinance or resolution 
prescribing a new fee or a fee increase; and 

WHEREAS, the Port Commission feels that user fees should help to offset those costs related to 
the depreciation and on-going maintenance of the port; NOW THEREFORE, 

THE PORT OF NEWPORT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Service Rates. Rates apply to all Port of Newport locations unless otherwise noted. 
Port owned equipment to be operated by port personnel. No forklifts or boom trucks not belonging to the 
port shall be operated on port property. 

  OLD NEW +/- 
A. Forklift. In addition to labor rate. 

1. Small. Toyotas. 
a. per hour ............................................................... $42.50 $10.00 34% 
b. minimum charge, ½ hr. ........................................ $26.50 $6.25 12% 

2. Large. All at International Terminal (IT). 
a. per hour ............................................................... $57.50 $25.00 25% 
b. minimum charge, ½ hr. ........................................ $34.50 $15.00 11% 

B. Hoist Dock. Tie up fee, per hour, one hour minimum...................... $26.50 $35.25 33% 
C. Hoist Dock Cranes.  

1. Large Capacity. In addition to labor rate. 
a. per hour................................................................. $70.25 $35.00 16% 
b. minimum charge, ½ hr. ......................................... $50.25 $27.00 0% 

2. Launch Sail Boats. Includes recovery, per launch. ...... $36.25 $40.00 10% 
D. Service Docks. 

1. Swede’s. In addition to moorage. .............. daily moorage rate same 0% 
E. City Water. at city’s rate 
F. Fuel Surcharge. International Terminal only. Per 

gallon .......................................................................................... $0.03 $0.03 0% 
G. Electricity. Swede’s Dock, Dock 1, and IT. Per day 

charge. 
1. 208/220 v, single phase & 208 v three phase. ............. $13.00 $14.25 10% 
2. 220 or 408/440v three phase ....................................... $13.00 $14.25 10% 
3. PD 7 Service Dock, 110v pumps ................................... $5.50 $6.00 10% 
4. PD 7 Yard Charge, trucks............................................ $10.00 $11.00 10% 

H. Hydraulic Crane. In addition to labor rate. 30 ton 
capacity, per hour ................................................................... $132.75 $125.00 29% 

I. Pump/Line Service. Includes one Port employee 
only. Additional staff required will be billed at the 
established hourly labor rate. Per hour..................................... $45.50 $46.75 3% 

J. Storage. 
1. Outside Lot Storage. Charged monthly. 

a. per square foot ........................................................ $0.19 $0.20 5% 
b. minimum monthly charge ...................................... $19.00 $20.00 5% 
c. boat trailer only, per night........................................ $2.00 $2.00 0% 
d. boat on trailer, per night, 10 days limit .................... $6.50 $7.00 8% 

 
 
 

1 / 5/19/2014 3:22 PM Resolution/2014-xx Rates 



  OLD NEW +/- 
 

2. Emergency Storage Fee. Per day billed as guest. For vehicles, boats or trailers 
prior to being considered unclaimed property in possession (ORS 98.245) 
Charge for improper use of parking lot (i.e. boat repair)  ...... -- $20 n/a 

K. Gear Work. Boat crew is responsible for clean-up. If Port Employees are required to clean up 
area, the boat account will be billed at the established hourly labor rate. 
1. Commercial Marina, per day ....................................... $17.25 $17.75 3% 
2. Terminal Lot, per day. Short term use only. Deep-draft cargo has 

priority.......................................................................... $17.25 $17.75 3% 
3. South Beach Marina, per day ...................................... $17.25 $17.75 3% 

L. Work Barge. In addition to labor rate. 
1. Tug, per day .............................................................. $105.00 $110.00 4% 
2. Wood Barge, per day (tug extra) ................................. $20.00 $21.00 5% 
3. Skiff, per hour .............................................................. $51.50 $12.00 14% 

M. Clean-up. Fees will be charged for each man-hour at 
the established labor. Equipment charges are 
extra 
1. Oil Spills, per hour ....................................................... $80.00 $82.00 3% 

N. Disposal Fees. 
1. Just Oil, per gallon ......................................................... $0.27 $0.28 4% 
2. Oil-Water Mix, per gallon ............................................... $0.70 $0.72 3% 
3. Net Disposal and/or Related Gear, per pound ............... $0.15 $0.155 3% 
4. Garbage, per pound ...................................................... $0.10 $0.105 3% 

O. Port Labor. Includes administration staff. 
1. per hour; 1 hour minimum ........................................... $45.50 $46.75 3% 
2. Overtime. Any services required outside the established working hours, unless 

otherwise posted, will be charge at one and one-half times (1.5) the normal rate 
for labor. Per hour ....................................................... $68.25 $70.25 3% 

P. Pallet Charge. Any Port owned pallet leaving yard, each. ................ $5.00 $5.15 3% 
Q. Dredge Spoils. Includes state fees. Per cubic yard................................. --- $2.00 n/a 

 
Section 2.  Bay Front Charges. Per linear foot. All charges for greater length between dock and 

boat. 
 
A. Moorage. Per linear foot. 

1. Daily ...................................................................................... * $0.42 *% 
3. Calendar Month ..................................................................... * $7.78 *% 
4. Semi-Annual .......................................................................... * $29.51 *% 
5. Annual ................................................................................... * $39.17 *% 
6. Liveaboard. Monthly rate by agreement only. 

a. First person ......................................................... $45.50 $47.00 3% 
b. Each Additional ................................................... $39.50 $40.75 3% 

B. Annual Parking Permit. Rate effective for calendar 
year starting July 1st. Commercial Fisherman 
only.................................................................................................... -- $20 0% 

Section 3.  South Beach Charges. Per linear foot. All charges for greater length between dock 
and boat except for F-Dock which is boat length only. 

 
A. Moorage. Per linear foot. 

1. Daily ...................................................................................... * $0.60 *% 
2. Weekly................................................................................... * $3.60 *% 
3. Calendar Month ..................................................................... * $9.22 *% 
4. Semi-Annual .......................................................................... * $33.97 *% 
5. Annual ................................................................................... * $53.75 *% 

2 / 5/19/2014 3:22 PM Resolution/2014-xx Rates 



 
6. Liveaboard. Monthly rate by agreement only. 

a. First person ......................................................... $45.50 $47.00 3% 
b. Each Additional ................................................... $39.50 $40.75 3% 

B. South Beach Charter Rates. 
1. Annual Moorage, per linear foot (PONFC) ........................... -- $41.53 n/a 
2. Charter License .................................................................... -- $300.00 n/a 

C. Dock Box. 
1. Per month ............................................................................. -- $10 n/a 
2. purchase (at cost) ........................................................... $265 $280 4% 

D. Electrical Upgrade. From 20 to 30 amp. One time ............................... $36 $50 39% 
E. Launch Fee.  

1. Daily. .................................................................................. $6 $6 0% 
2. Annual 

a. Resident ................................................................... $55 $55 0% 
b. Resident Senior ........................................................ $50 $50 0% 
c. Non-resident ............................................................. $75 $75 0% 

Section 4.  Recreational Vehicle Park Fees. 
 
A. Peak Season (Summer). May 1 – October 31 

1. Pull Throughs and View Sites. 
a. Daily 
 i. Regular.................................................................... $43 $43 0% 
 ii. Good Sam .............................................................. $39 $39 0% 
 
b. Weekly 
 i. Regular.................................................................. $261 $261 0% 
 ii. Good Sam ............................................................ $236 $236 0% 
c. Monthly Rate .......................................................... $783 $738 0% 

2. Perimeter Sites. 
a. Daily 
 i. Regular.................................................................... $41 $41 0% 
 ii. Good Sam .............................................................. $37 $41 0% 
b. Weekly 
 i. Regular.................................................................. $248 $248 0% 
 ii. Good Sam ............................................................ $224 $224 0% 
c. Monthly Rate ............................................................ $743 $743 0% 

3. The Annex. 
a. Daily ........................................................................... $32 $32 0% 
b. Weekly ..................................................................... $195 $195 0% 
c. Monthly .................................................................... $584 $584 0% 

4. Dry Camping. ................................................................... $18 $18 0% 
B. Off Season (Winter). November 1 – April 30. Discounts during Seafood and Wine Festival. 

1. Pull Throughs and View Sites. 
a. Daily 
 i. Regular.................................................................... $37 $37 0% 
 ii. Good Sam .............................................................. $34 $34 0% 
b. Weekly 
 i. Regular.................................................................. $221 $221 0% 
 ii. Good Sam ............................................................ $200 $200 0% 
c. Monthly Rate ............................................................ $633 $633 0% 

2. Perimeter Sites. 
a. Daily 
 i. Regular.................................................................... $33 $33 0% 
 ii. Good Sam .............................................................. $30 $30 0% 

3 / 5/19/2014 3:22 PM Resolution/2014-xx Rates 



b. Weekly 
 i. Regular.................................................................. $201 $201 0% 
 ii. Good Sam ............................................................ $182 $182 0% 
c. Monthly Rate ............................................................ $604 $604 0% 

3. The Annex. 
a. Daily ........................................................................... $32 $32 0% 
b. Weekly ..................................................................... $195 $195 0% 
c. Monthly .................................................................... $584 $584 0% 

4. Dry Camping. ................................................................... $18 $18 0% 
C. Daily Tent. Annex only ......................................................................... $10 $10 0% 
D. Pet Fee. Charged additionally. 

1. Daily. First pet free; each additional ................................... $2 $2 0% 
2. Weekly. First pet free; each additional.................................. -- $10 n/a 
3. Monthly. Charged per pet including first ............................... -- $10 n/a 

E. Individual Fee. First two people free; each additional 
person charged. 
1. Daily. .................................................................................. $1 $2 50% 
2. Weekly.................................................................................. -- $10 n/a 
3. Monthly. ................................................................................ -- $30 n/a 

F. Vehicle Fee. Any combination of three axeled pieces 
of equipment (i.e. trailer, fifth wheel, truck/car, 
storage trailer). Charged for fourth piece. 
1. Daily. .................................................................................... -- $2 n/a 
2. Weekly.................................................................................. -- $10 n/a 
3. Monthly. ................................................................................ -- $30 n/a 

G. Non-Refundable Reservation Fee. 
1. Before 72 hours. ................................................................. $5 $10 50% 
2. 72 hours and after .................................................................. first night’s rate 

H. Service Fee Reimbursement. For electric pedestal 
amperage overloads. First service call included 
in base rate. All other service reimbursements 
may be charged at actual cost to port. .............................................. -- $75  n/a 

I. Laundry Machines. per load. ............................................................ $1.00 $2.00 50% 
J. Process Fees. Any additional fees incurred by the 

Port as part of an eviction process.  
1. Notice. .................................................................................. -- $50 0% 
2. FED Complaint. .................................................................... -- $200 0% 
3. Court Hearing ....................................................................... -- $165 0% 
4. Writ of Execution. ................................................................. -- $140 0% 

Section 5.  Civil Penalties. Penalties found in PONFC (Sec. 7.4(a)). Paid in full. 

A. Class A Violation. Per day. ............................................................. $1,000 -- n/a 
1. 0-14 days, per day. .............................................................. --- $300 n/a 
2. 15-29 days, per day. ............................................................. -- $600 n/a 
3. 30+ days, per day ................................................................. -- $1,000 n/a 

B. Class B Violation. Per day. ................................................................ $500 -- n/a 
1. 0-14 days, per day. .............................................................. --- $150 n/a 
2. 15-29 days, per day. ............................................................. -- $300 n/a 
3. 30+ days, per day ................................................................. -- $500 n/a 

C. Class C Violation. Per day. ................................................................ $100 -- n/a 
1. 0-14 days, per day. .............................................................. --- $30 n/a 
2. 15-29 days, per day. ............................................................. -- $60 n/a 
3. 30+ days, per day ................................................................. -- $100 n/a 

D. Class D Violation. Per day. .................................................................. $50 -- n/a 
1. 0-14 days, per day. .............................................................. --- $15 n/a 

4 / 5/19/2014 3:22 PM Resolution/2014-xx Rates 



2. 15-29 days, per day. ............................................................. -- $30 n/a 
3. 30+ days, per day ................................................................. -- $50 n/a 

Section 6.  Administrative Fees. Staff may require payment or deposit in advance of service 
(ORS 192.440(4)(a)). 

  OLD NEW +/- 
A. Copies. Per page. ................................................................................ 25¢ 25¢ 0% 
B. Research. Written request required. Hourly rate. ½-

hr. min. .............................................................................................. -- $46.75 3% 
C. Computer Time. Port operator. Hourly rate. ½-hr. min............................. -- $46.75 3% 
D. Faxes. Per Page 

1. Local. ............................................................................. $1.00 $1.00 0% 
2. Long Distance ............................................................... $1.50 $1.50 0% 
3. Incoming ........................................................................ $1.00 $1.00 0% 

E. Long Distance Phone Calls. ............................................................. $2.00 $2.00 0% 
F. Lamination. Per Page, letter size. ............................................................ -- $2 n/a 
G. Notice Posting. For non-payment of lease or moorage ............................ -- $60 n/a 
H. Failure to Register. For research related to unregistered boats ............... -- $30 n/a 
I. South Beach Meeting Room. Must be pre-arranged 

and authorized. Keys must be obtained and 
returned. Certain waivers .............................................................. $75 $75 0% 

J. Returned Check Fee. Plus bank fees. ................................................. $25 $25 0% 
K. Per Annum Interest Rate. Applied to past due 

accounts. ...................................................................................... 18% 18% 0% 
L. Collection Agency Mark-up. Added to past due 

amount. (ORS 697.105) .................................................................... -- +40% n/a 
M. POV Mileage Reimbursement Rate (IRS) ...................................... current current 0% 
N. Travel Reimbursement Rates follow current IRS per diem rates 

(http://www.gsa.gov/portal/category/104711) ........................... current current 0% 

Section 7.  Insurance Certificate Limits. 

A. Leases/Tenants. 
1. Each Occurrence ................................................................. --- $1.7MM n/a 
2. Damaged to Rented Premises (each occurrence) ............... --- $300,000 n/a 
3. Medical Expense (any one person) ..................................... --- $5,000 n/a 
4. Personal & Adverse Injury ................................................... --- $1.7MM n/a 
5. General Aggregate .............................................................. --- $1.7MM n/a 
6. Products – Comp/OpAgg..................................................... --- $1.7MM n/a 

B. Moorage/Vessels. 
1. Commercial Vessels 

a. General Liability 
i.  Protection & Indemnity / Wreck Removal ..........$300k $250k -17% 
ii. Pollution Coverage ............................................$300k $300k 0% 

2. Recreational Vessels 
a. General Liability 

i.  Ocean Marine Liability / Wreck Removal ...........$300k $300k 0% 
ii. Pollution Coverage ............................................$300k $300k 0% 

Section 8.  Retails Sales, Gift Certificates, Promotions, Sponsorships and Sundries. The 
Commission delegates to Manager the ability to set prices for sundries, cards, magnets, cups, DVDs, gift 
certificates, coupons, promotions, advertising, sponsorships and other retail and marketing items. 

Section 9.  Delegation of Responsibility. The Commission delegates to Manager the ability to 
adjust these rates on a temporary basis to better manage services at the Port of Newport. Any 
adjustments to these rates will be reported to the Commission at its next regular meeting. 

5 / 5/19/2014 3:22 PM Resolution/2014-xx Rates 

http://www.gsa.gov/portal/category/104711


Section 10.  Annual Review. The Commission, through assistance by Port staff, shall annually 
review and adopt a new rate, fees and charges resolution prior to the subsequent budget’s adoption. 

Section 11. Repealer. All previous rates and/or rate resolutions are hereby repealed. 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS this __ day of _______, 
2014. 
 
 
  _________________________________________  
 JoAnn Barton, President  
ATTEST: 
 
 
 _________________________________________  
Walter Chuck, Secretary/Treasurer 

6 / 5/19/2014 3:22 PM Resolution/2014-xx Rates 



SUMMARY OF MEETING WITH CHARTER BUSINESSES 

Tuesday, May 9, 2014, 4:00pm at SB Marina & RV Park 

ASSUMPTIONS 

City of Newport Code Compliance Officer, Dustin Kittel, indicated that the City has no 
policies on the books indicating that Charters must register through a physical office. 

Charter Boat operators meet the City of Newport’s definition of “Business” 

4.05.015 DEFINITIONS: Business – Any enterprise, establishment, store, shop, activity, 
profession, or undertaking doing business of any nature within the city, whether conducted 
directly, indirectly, or cooperatively, including the rental of real property as defined in this 
ordinance. “Business” does not include the on-premises sale of used household goods by a 
person who resides on the premises (a yard or garage sale), so long as the sale is conducted no 
more than four days in any calendar year. As used in this ordinance, the phrase “doing business” 
means an act or series of acts performed in the course or pursuit of a business activity for more 
than twenty (20) hours in one calendar year.  

Charter Boat Operators are an enterprise, activity, profession undertaking business 
within the city conducted directly, indirectly or cooperatively. If the Charter Boat 
Operator is “doing business” for more than twenty (20) hours in one calendar year then 
they would need to get a business license. 

Fees are adopted for moorage in the South Beach Marina and fees are adopted for 
moorage in the Bay Front Boat Basin. The current/past South Beach rates have been 
about 50% higher than the Bay Front rates. The preliminary proposed rate structure 
would have the SB rates about 37% greater than the Bay Front rates. 

Charter boats have been told that they can’t moor on the Bay Front. 

Commercial fishing boats that moor in SB pay the SB rates. 

The Newport Marina moors rental boats in one or two slips though the lease does not 
expressly state that the lessee receives free moorage.   



The Port generated approximately $13,000 last year from Charter Boat Moorage. Here 
is a summary of the current conditions… 

      received     rate   
    charged annual moorage   good Previous note 
Vessel Name Owner footage income type   through from Don Mann 
                
Sea Pirate Waddell 42 $1,425 annual BF 5/31/2014 will switch to SB on 6/1 
Ilwaco Tradewinds 44 $1,477 annual BF 4/30/2014 switched to SB last year 
Misty Tradewinds 56 $2,125 annual BF 8/31/2014 will switch to SB on 9/1 
Enterprise Debelloy 50 $2,490 annual SB 9/30/2014   
Miss Raven Sorenson 41 $1,372 annual BF 7/31/2014   
Osprey Barlow 40 $786 bi  BF 4/5/2014   
Discovery Mathews 65 $1,459 bi BF 4/30/2014 will switch to SB on 5/1 
Umatilla II Offshore 49 $1,758 annual BF 7/31/2014   
        Income /   Income /   
        vessel   charged ft.   
TOTAL   387 $12,892 $1,718.89   $33.31   

 

SUGGESTED CRITERIA FOR RECEIVING DISCOUNTED (Charter) SOUTH BEACH 
RATES 

1. Only annual moorage agreements are eligible for Charter rates. 
2. Must provide the following documentation 

a. Charter Boats must have city business license 
b. Have proper insurance 
c. Have proper certification/license 

3. Pay annual charter permit fee. 

 

As of Monday, I have not heard back from Chris and the Charter Boats, on these 
concepts, but I wanted to share the information that I’ve generated to date. 

-###- 



+/- CHANGE COMPARED TO BAY FRONT RATES PROPOSED IN DRAFT RESOLUTION

received resolution proposed
charged annual moorage BF rate annual difference +/- %

Vessel Name Owner footage income type income

Sea Pirate Waddell 42 $1,425 annual 39.17 $1,645 $221 15.5%
Ilwaco Tradewinds 44 $1,477 annual 39.17 $1,723 $246 16.7%
Misty Tradewinds 56 $2,125 annual 39.17 $2,194 $69 3.2%
Enterprise Debelloy 50 $2,490 annual 39.17 $1,959 -$532 -21.3%
Miss Raven Sorenson 41 $1,372 annual 39.17 $1,606 $234 17.1%
Osprey Barlow 40 $786 bi 39.17 $1,567 $781 99.3%
Discovery Mathews 65 $1,459 bi 39.17 $2,546 $1,087 74.5%
Umatilla II Offshore 49 $1,758 annual 39.17 $1,919 $161 9.2%

TOTAL 387 $12,892 $15,159 $2,267 17.6%
297

Sea Venture Tradewinds 50 $0 daily Income / vessel O $1,841.66
Pastime II Sorenson 40 $0 annual Income / vessel NE$1,894.85

Difference $53.18 2.9%



+/- CHANGE COMPARED TO SOUTH BEACH RATES PROPOSED IN DRAFT RESOLUTION

received resolution proposed
charged annual moorage SB rate annual difference +/- %

Vessel Name Owner footage income type income

Sea Pirate Waddell 42 $1,425 annual 53.75 $2,258 $833 58.5%
Ilwaco Tradewinds 44 $1,477 annual 53.75 $2,365 $888 60.1%
Misty Tradewinds 56 $2,125 annual 53.75 $3,010 $885 41.6%
Enterprise Debelloy 50 $2,490 annual 53.75 $2,688 $198 7.9%
Miss Raven Sorenson 41 $1,372 annual 53.75 $2,204 $832 60.6%
Osprey Barlow 40 $786 bi 53.75 $2,150 $1,364 173.5%
Discovery Mathews 65 $1,459 bi 53.75 $3,494 $2,035 139.5%
Umatilla II Offshore 49 $1,758 annual 53.75 $2,634 $876 49.8%

TOTAL 387 $12,892 $20,801 $7,910 61.4%
297

Sea Venture Tradewinds 50 $0 daily Income / vessel OLD $1,841.66
Pastime II Sorenson 40 $0 annual Income / vessel NEW $2,600.16

Difference $758.49 41.2%



+/- INCOME GOAL CREATES RATE

received new
charged annual moorage proposed difference +/- %

Vessel Name Owner footage income type rates

Sea Pirate Waddell 42 $1,425 annual $41.00 $1,722.00 $297 20.9%
Ilwaco Tradewinds 44 $1,477 annual $41.00 $1,804.00 $327 22.1%
Misty Tradewinds 56 $2,125 annual $41.00 $2,296.00 $171 8.0%
Enterprise Debelloy 50 $2,490 annual $41.00 $2,050.00 -$440 -17.7%
Miss Raven Sorenson 41 $1,372 annual $41.00 $1,681.00 $309 22.5%
Osprey Barlow 40 $786 bi $23.22 $928.77 $143 18.2%
Discovery Mathews 65 $1,459 bi $23.22 $1,509.25 $50 3.4%
Umatilla II Offshore 49 $1,758 annual $41.00 $2,009.00 $251 14.3%

Income / Income /
vessel charged ft.

TOTAL 387 $12,892 $1,718.89 $33.31 $14,000 $1,108 8.6%
297

Sea Venture Tradewinds 50 $0 daily - Income / vessel OLD $1,718.89
Pastime II Sorenson 40 $0 annual - Income / vessel NEW $2,000.00

Difference $281.11 16.4%
INCOME GOAL biannual income proposed

$14,000 footage % rate
8.6% 105 35% 17% $2,438 $23.22

annual
footage

282 65% 83% $11,561.99 $41.00



+/- % INCREASE CREATES RATE

received new
charged annual moorage proposed difference +/- %

Vessel Name Owner footage income type rates

Sea Pirate Waddell 42 $1,425 annual $41.53 $1,744.24 $320 22.4%
Ilwaco Tradewinds 44 $1,477 annual $41.53 $1,827.30 $350 23.7%
Misty Tradewinds 56 $2,125 annual $41.53 $2,325.65 $201 9.4%
Enterprise Debelloy 50 $2,490 annual $41.00 $2,050.00 -$440 -17.7%
Miss Raven Sorenson 41 $1,372 annual $41.00 $1,681.00 $309 22.5%
Osprey Barlow 40 $786 bi $23.52 $940.76 $155 19.7%
Discovery Mathews 65 $1,459 bi $23.52 $1,528.74 $70 4.8%
Umatilla II Offshore 49 $1,758 annual $41.53 $2,034.94 $277 15.7%

Income / Income /
vessel charged ft.

TOTAL 387 $12,892 $1,718.89 $33.31 $14,133 $1,241 9.6%
297

Sea Venture Tradewinds 50 $0 daily - Income / vessel OLD $1,718.89
Pastime II Sorenson 40 $0 annual - Income / vessel NEW $2,018.95

Difference $300.06 17.5%
INCOME GOAL biannual income proposed

$14,181 footage % rate
10.0% 105 35% 17% $2,470 $23.52

annual
footage

282 65% 83% $11,711.32 $41.53







PORT OF NEWPORT 
RESOLUTION NO. 2014-02 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE PORT OF NEWPORT FACILITIES CODE TO CHANGE SECTIONS 
RELATED TO INSURANCE COVERAGE, STRAY VOLTAGE, SOUTH BEACH DOCK STORAGE 

WHEREAS, the Port of Newport Board of Commissioners adopted Ord. No. 1-2013 on May 28, 
2013 creating the Port of Newport Facilities Code (PONFC); and 

WHEREAS, the PONFC may be amended from time to time by resolution of the Commission; 
and 

WHEREAS, industry insurance rules and regulations have changed and the Port wishes to codify 
those rules (Sec. 1.15) previously adopted by motion on November 19, 2013; and 

WHEREAS, the Port requested a more stringent standard in the construction, quality and 
installation of South Beach Marina Dock Storage (Sec. 5.6) previously adopted by motion on November 
19, 2013; and 

WHEREAS, the Port Commission previously adopted by motion on November 19, 2013 rules 
adjusting the insurance coverage for commercial and recreational boats, AC current in conductors using 
port facilities, and civil penalties related to the PONFC; and 

WHEREAS, a public meeting was held on May 22, 2014 to discuss this Resolution; NOW 
THEREFORE, 

THE PORT OF NEWPORT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Delete PONFC Section 1.15 and replace with the following: 

Section 1.15. All vessels mooring at the Port must carry liability insurance that, at a minimum, 
meets the following criteria: 

(a) Commercial Vessels 

(1) General Liability (Protection and Indemnity) insurance coverage, including wreck removal 
coverage, with a minimum policy limit of $250,000 and coverage for pollution in the 
amount of $300,000.  

(2) Resident vessels shall have the Port of Newport named as an additional insurance with 
respect to such policies and provide proof thereof within 30 days of registration with the 
Port. 

(3) Transient vessels shall provide proof of adequate coverage upon registration with the 
Port. Any transient vessel moored for 30 days or more must have the Port of Newport 
named as an additional insured with respect to such policies. 

(b) Recreational Vessels 

(1) Ocean/Marine Liability insurance coverage, including wreck removal coverage, with a 
minimum policy limit of $300,000 and coverage for pollution in the amount of $300,000; 
or 

(2) Watercraft Liability that includes pollution and wreck removal with a minimum of 
$500,000. 

1 Resolution Amending Port of Newport Facilities Code 



(3) Resident vessels shall have the Port of Newport named as an additional insurance with 
respect to such policies and provide proof thereof within 30 days of registration with the 
Port. 

(4) Transient vessels shall provide proof of adequate coverage upon registration with the 
Port. Any transient vessel moored for 30 days or more must have the Port of Newport 
named as an additional insured with respect to such policies.  

(c) Changes to limits/coverage may be adopted via rates, fees and charges resolution. 

Section 2.  Replace Section 2.11, Stray Voltage Prevention, with…: 

Section 2.11. Stray Voltage Prevention 

(a) The Port may measure the electrical power leads to any vessel connected to the Port's 
electrical power outlets and disconnect the vessel if it does not meet the following criteria:  

(1) The A.C. current in the two current-carrying conductors of the 120 volt, single- phase 
power leads are equal.  

(2) The A.C. currents in the two current carrying conductors of a 120V/208V-240V single-
phase electrical circuit balance.  

(3) The A.C. currents in the three current-carrying conductors of a 120V/208V-240V three-
phase electrical circuit balance with respect to the current draw.  

Section 3. Delete PONFC Section 5.6 and replace with the following: 

Section 5.6. Dock Storage. Subject to the section, no bins, lockers, stairways, ladders, dinghies, 
small boats, fishing or crabbing equipment, fillet tables, or other personal property may be left on docks or 
piers. 

(a) Storage boxes may be placed at the triangular finger pier connection provided they are: 

(1) triangular in shape (90-degrees), 

(2) 50” width across back, 

(3) 30” along each of the two sides, 

(4) No taller than 33”, and 

(5) Approved by the Harbormaster 

(b) If a piling obstructs ability to use triangular area for storage box, a rectangular box no larger 
than 24” wide, 48” long and 33” high may be placed on the dock immediately in front of 
vessel, if the box is approved by the Harbormaster 

(c) No boxes are to be homemade or constructed by Rubbermaid or SunCast or of similar 
construction material. 

(d) Boxes must be attached with exterior brackets to allow for removal without opening the box. 
Specific instructions can be obtained from the Harbormaster or at the Marina Office. 

2 Resolution Amending Port of Newport Facilities Code 



(e) Such boxes are for the storage of equipment and tools related to the vessel only and may not 
be used a fillet tables. No flammable liquids may be stored at any time, and no powered 
electrical appliances of any sort may be stored for use therein. 

(f) Port may provide pre-approved boxes to moorage customers for an appropriate charge. 

(g) Portable stairways no wider than half the width of the finger pier may be left on the finger pier 
in a manner that does not obstruct foot traffic along the finger pier. 

(h) Both storage boxes and portable stairways must be labeled with the name of the vessel 
and/or its Owner/Operator. 

Section 4.  Replace Section 7.4, Schedule of Civil Penalties, Subsections (a)(1-4) with…: 

Section 7.4, Schedule of Civil Penalties 

(1) Class A violation: 0-14 days, $300; 15-29 days, $600; 30+ days, $1,000. 

(2) Class B violation: 0-14 days, $150; 15-29 days, $300; 30+ days, $500. 

(3) Class C violation: 0-14 days, $30; 15-29 days, $60; 30+ days, $100.  

(4) Class D violation: 0-14 days, $15; 15-29 days, $30; 30+ days, $50.  

(5) Changes to amounts may be adopted via rates, fees and charges resolution. 

Section 5.  The changes in this resolution take effect as of the date originally adopted by the Port 
Commission. 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS this 22nd day of May, 
2014. 

 
  _________________________________________  
 JoAnn Barton, President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 _________________________________________  
Walter Chuck, Secretary/Treasurer 

3 Resolution Amending Port of Newport Facilities Code 







PORT OF NEWPORT 
RESOLUTION NO. 2014-___ 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A COMPENSATION PLAN FOR PORT EMPLOYEES 

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 2000-01 adopted Personnel Rules for public officials 
of the Port of Newport; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners believes that a Compensation Plan 
should be reviewed annually and adopted by resolution; and 

WHEREAS, the Plan shall include rates of pay, entrance salaries, step increases 
and other employment benefits; and, 

WHEREAS, elements of this plan were reviewed by the Port Commission at their 
April 8, 2014 budget priorities work shop and again by the Budget Committee at their 
May 13, 2014 meeting; and, 

WHEREAS, the Budget Committee approved the FY 2014-15 budget as 
presented; NOW THEREFORE, 

THE PORT OF NEWPORT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS RESOLVES AS 
FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Purpose. The purpose of this resolution is to establish a 
Compensation Plan for employees in the career service of the port beginning July 1, 
2014 and shall appear as an appendix in the Personnel Rules of the Port of Newport 
along with other supporting documentation. 

Section 2.  Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA). The port shall not issue a 
COLA for Fiscal Year 2014-15. The rate as identified in the most recent completed 
calendar year as published by the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, Portland Consumer 
Price Index-U was 2.8%. All rates, categories and steps noted in this resolution shall not 
be adjusted. 

Section 3.  Rates of Pay. Each employee shall be paid an hourly rate of pay 
within the salary range for the class in which he/she is employed. Rates of pay include 
twelve steps for eligible employees pursuant to Personnel Rules. The percent increase 
between steps shall be two-and-one-half percent (2.5%). Temporary or part-time 
employment rates start at Oregon state minimum wage unless approved by the General 
Manager. 

 HOURLY 
  LOW HIGH 
A. General Manager .........................................................$38.46 $50.46 
B. Finance Director ...........................................................$33.65 $44.16 
C. Facilities Manager (MOC-P) .........................................$30.34 $39.81 
D. Project Manager/Engineer Tech ...................................$23.08 $30.28 

1 Resolution/2014-xx Comp Plan 



E. Grant/Permit Coordinator .............................................$22.50 $29.52 
F. Harbor Master ..............................................................$19.48 $25.56 
G. Terminal Manager ........................................................$18.04 $23.67 
H. Maintenance I ...............................................................$15.94 $20.91 
I. Accounting Specialist I .................................................$13.45 $17.65 
J. Administrative Assistant ...............................................$11.94 $15.67 
K. Maintenance II ..............................................................$11.85 $15.55 
L. Accounting Specialist II ................................................$10.00 $13.12 
M. Maintenance III ...............................................................$9.10 $11.94 

Section 4.  Health Care Insurance. The port shall cover the monthly premium 
for employees’ health care insurance though coverage will be available for employees’ 
spouse and dependents if fully paid by the employee unless otherwise stated within an 
employment contract. Coverage is provided through Pacific Source and Standard 
Insurance as negotiated by Special Districts Association of Oregon (SDAO). The 
medical plan includes a $5,000 annual deductible, $10,000 for family coverage. 

  MONTHLY 
A. Medical. “Red” Plan. PPO L .................... $582.88 / $1,538.31 
B. Dental. Option II ........................................... $55.06 / $146.48 

Section 5.  Retirement Plan. The port shall provide employees with a retirement 
plan funded through the State of Oregon Public Employees Retirement System (PERS). 
The employee shall be responsible for their portion (6%) of the plan. 

  MONTHLY 
A. Tier I ........................................................................... 10.06% 
B. Tier II .......................................................................... 10.06% 
C. OPSRP (Tier III). ........................................................ 10.01% 

Section 6. Health Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA). The port agrees to 
reimburse employees for eligible expenses (i.e. out-of-pocket expenses) above the 
$1,000 deductible with an annual maximum reimbursement of $3,500; $2,000 
deductible with an annual maximum reimbursement of $7,000. The unused 
reimbursement may not be liquidated by the employee nor may it be carried over to the 
following fiscal year.  

Section 7. Deferred Compensation. The port shall provide a deferred 
compensation plan for its employees through the Oregon Growth Savings retirement 
account. This plan is entirely funded though employee contributions.  

Section 8. Section 125 Pre-tax Medical Plan. The port shall provide employees 
access to a Flexible Spending Account or other Section 125 plan for dependent health 
care coverage paid for through employment agreements or by the benefitting employee.  

Section 9. Bonus Consideration. The General Manager shall have the 
authority to issue on behalf of the port a holiday bonus to employees in an amount not 

2 Resolution/2014-xx Comp Plan 



to exceed $100 based upon financial and other considerations. Commission grants 
General Manager an equal bonus as may be issued to other career service employees. 

Section 10. Delegation of Responsibility. The manager shall have the 
authority to adjust these rates or benefits on a temporary basis due to changes in any of 
the contractual agreements related to the aforementioned benefits. Any adjustments to 
these rates or benefits will be reported to the commission at its next regular meeting. 

Section 11. Annual Review. The commission shall annually review and adopt a 
new Compensation Plan prior to the subsequent budget’s adoption. A one page 
summary of the financial implications of this plan shall be included as a part of the 
proposed budget. 

Section 12. Repealer. All previous rates and benefits are hereby repealed. 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS this 
22nd day of May, 2014. 
  
 
  __________________________________  
 JoAnn Barton, President  
ATTEST: 
 
 
 __________________________________  
Walter Chuck, Secretary/Treasurer 

3 Resolution/2014-xx Comp Plan 









Gray Warehouse Roof Replacement 

Port of Newport 

International Terminal 

I asked for quotes from Tough Construction, Trevillian Construction and R & R Houston Builders, all 

companies that have done good work for us in the past. I gave them the following requirements 

1. Remove old metal roofing and ridge cap from approx. 40’ x 120’ warehouse and dispose off‐

site. 

2. Replace underlying vapor barrier only as needed. 

3. Install 24 gauge ASC Delta Rib and ridge cap, white painted material with matching colored 

screws. 

All of the contractors inspected the site themselves. Two of the builders provided additional options 

including stainless screws and upgraded styles of roofing material. I don’t see any reason to use stainless 

screws, the old roof rusted away from the screws, the screws were still intact. I suspect stainless would 

actually cause more corrosion in the surrounding steel. 

Comparing the quotes on the above requirements we have 

  R & R Houston Builders    $23,290.00 

  Trevillian Construction    $22,430.00 

  Tough Construction    $13,100.00 

 

Tough Construction was considerably cheaper. They replaced the roof on the old warehouse above Foul 

Weather Trawl and to my knowledge we didn’t have any issues with that job. Unless anyone has any 

questions I recommend we give the job to Tough Construction. 

 

              Jim Durkee 

 

 

 

 

 



 



 



Estimate
Date

5/15/2014

Estimate #

27223

Name / Address

Port of Newport
600 SE Bay Blvd
Newport, OR 97365

R&R Houston Builders,
CCB# 94378
PO Box 343
Seal Rock, OR 97376

Project

Storage Building

Signature _____________________________________
This estimate is valid for 30 days.

r.r.houstonbuilders@gmail.com

Total

Description Total

SUPER SPAN DELTA RIDGE

This estimate is for replacing the roof on the storage building located on the west side of the Port of
Newport terminals. Work to be done as described below:

1) Remove existing gable and ridge flashing.
2) Remove existing galvanized roof metal.
3) Inspect for dry rot.
4) Install 3' foot ASC 26 gauge Super Span Delta Ridge.
5) Install new gable, drip and ridge flashing. All flashing to be 26 gauge.
6) Haul away all debris.

Total cost for labor and materials 21,650.00

Note: Additional cost for Stainless Steel colored screws                                                ADD  $150
Note: Additional cost for 24 gauge Super Span Delta Ridge and 24 gauge flashing      ADD $1,640

$21,650.00



Estimate
Date

5/15/2014

Estimate #

27224

Name / Address

Port of Newport
600 SE Bay Blvd
Newport, OR 97365

R&R Houston Builders,
CCB# 94378
PO Box 343
Seal Rock, OR 97376

Project

Storage Building

Signature _____________________________________
This estimate is valid for 30 days.

r.r.houstonbuilders@gmail.com

Total

Description Total

SKYLINE

This estimate is for replacing the roof on the storage building located on the west side of the Port of
Newport terminals. Work to be done as described below:

1) Remove existing gable and ridge flashing.
2) Remove existing galvanized roof metal.
3) Inspect for dry rot.
4) Install 16" inch ASC 26 gauge Skyline with hidden fasteners.
5) Install new gable, drip and ridge flashing. All flashing to be 26 gauge.
6) Haul away all debris.

Total cost for labor and materials 24,285.00

Note: Additional cost for Stainless Steel colored screws                        ADD  $200
Note: Additional cost for 24 gauge Skyline and 24 gauge flashing      ADD $2,300

$24,285.00





 
600 S. E. BAY BOULEVARD      NEWPORT, OREGON 97365      (541) 265-7758     FAX (541) 265-4235 
 

To:   Port of Newport Commission 

From: Jim Durkee, Terminal Operations Supervisor 

Copy: Port Management Staff 

Date:   May 15, 2014 

Re:  May Manager’s Report 

 
Maintenance 
 
 
I had all six tires replaced on the H90 Hyster forklift. I also replaced the battery. 
 
 
Construction 
 
 
I received a third quote on the grey warehouse roof replacement, this one from R & R 
Construction. We should be ready to proceed with this project now. I submitted those quotes to 
you today. 
I finished painting the storeroom in the loft, primer only in case someone wants to spray texture 
someday. I installed the lights, heater, trim-work and door. It is ready to start moving in records 
as soon as we get shelves. 
The construction sign up on the berm overlooking the Terminal was falling over again so I 
removed it, I don’t think we need it anymore. 
 
 
Fishing Fleet Activity 
 
 
More boats came back from Alaska, stripped out their gear and loaded for Pacific Whiting 
fishing. I had a few boats sitting at the dock for quite a while doing work on fish holds, engines, 
etc. 
Shrimp boats continue to come in for repair work. 
NMFS brought in their survey gear to be loaded later this month on the Last Straw and Noah’s 
Ark. 
 
 
Other Activities 
 
 
I was going to attend a security seminar in Coos Bay that was put on by the Coast Guard 
“designed to improve the capability of maritime stakeholders to identify, report, evaluate, and 



share pre-incident terrorism indicators to prevent future acts of terrorism” but I was busy trying 
to get things done before taking a week off. 
I led a tour of the Terminal facilities for a group from the Oregon Department of Forestry. There 
was obviously a lot of interest in possible log exports from them, more logs exported from 
private land means more demand locally for logs from state lands. 
 
 
Overview of April Services 
 
14 fishing vessels spent a total of 89 days moored at the Terminal dock. 
20 fishing vessels used the Terminal dock for work. At least 1 vessel took on fuel. 
26 hours of forklift service were provided. 
18 hours of crane service were provided. 
 
 



 

F A C I L I T Y  M A N A G E R ’ S   

M O N T H L Y  R E P O R T  

 

FACILITY:  NOAA MOC-P   

DATE:   5/16/2014 

PERIOD:  May 2014 

TO:  Kevin Greenwood 

ISSUED BY:  Rick Fuller 
    
 
 
Summary  
 

Grounds related maintenance continues as the focus in this period.  Purchase and installation of 
replacement plantings spruced up the main entrance area and added a splash of “NOAA” blue color 
with the popular Grace Ward ground cover.  The dune grass at the main entrance was cut down, 
reseeded and will now be mowed in conjunction with the exterior green belt maintenance creating a 
much cleaner look to the entrance.  Quarterly maintenance inspections were performed on the high 
HVAC equipment and overhead doors at the warehouse which requires a scissor lift for access.  While 
the lift equipment was on site, one of the wharf pole lamps was maintained and the warehouse exterior 
was inspected resulting in power washing of the wash bay roof.  Maintenance repair and chain drive 
part replacement was performed on the main entry gate following a weekend call that the gate was 
having operation issues.  I received delivery of 800lf of bird spikes which will be installed at the parapet 
of the warehouse roofs as weather permits.  The bird deterrent will help keep the warehouse exterior 
walls clean of excrement and reduce the bird dropping around the building. 

Minimal issues were seen at the wharf.  Stainless steel anchor chains were installed on two of 
the middle demarcation buoys as the initial installation used steel chain for attachment to the concrete 
anchor blocks which had corroded.  Labeling was installed at the shore power cabinets and the lamp 
poles to help prevent user damage.  As required by permit conditions, ODFW conducted a two day 
gaper clam survey at the wharf area and Sally’s bend.  The Port of Newport contracts and provides a 
dive team for the operation.  The results are pending.  

Total full time building occupancy adjusted to approximately 71% of office space in preparation 
of the scheduled MOC-P command change.  As of today, Capt. Mark Baird will be assuming the 
position of MOC-P commanding officer replacing Capt. Wade Blake who will be taking command of the 
Earth Center Research Laboratory in Boulder, Colorado.  Earlier this week the R/V Bell M. Shamada 
returned to its home port in Newport and changed command with CDR Brian Parker replacing CDR 
Scott Sirois.  CDR Parker was the acting MOC-P chief of operations for the last two years.  The R/V 
Rainier departed in April bound for Alaska.  The McArthur and Ka’Imimoana remain at berth #5 & #6.  
The Yaquina Dredge made a short visit for fuel and crew change. See changes to bar crossing log in 
this period. 

 
Specific work this period:  

 Regular scheduled monthly and quarterly preventative maintenance 
 Grounds maintenance with focus on spring start up and shrubbery improvement  
 Main entry repair and maintenance 
 Demarcation buoy repair and maintenance 
 Wharf lamp replacement 
 Warehouse exterior inspection and cleaning 
 Sprinkler system startup 
 Repair of irrigation hydrant piping at admin building patio 

 



NOAA MOC-P Bar Crossing Log 2014

ARRIVAL DEPARTURE NAME ROSTER# NOTE

10/7/2013 1/13/2014 Rainier 39 Bound for Alaska

9/16/2013 1/19/2014 Bell M. Shamada 22 Bound for Alaska

1/20/2014 3/31/14 State  Patrol boat "Guardian" 2 Small boat dock

10/23/2013 3/26/14 Fairweather 35 Bound for Seattle

3/26/2014 4/21/14 Rainier

31

38

Crew change/maintenance 

repairs

4/22/2014 4/22/14 Dredge Yaquina 40 Fuel/ crew change

5/11/2014 Bell M. Shamada 21

Change of command, crew 

leave, maintenance

TOTAL 228



 
 
Port of Newport 
       Marina & RV Park 

 Occupancy 

To:   Port of Newport Board of Commissioners 

From:   South Beach Marina & RV Park 

Date:  May 10, 2014 

Re: April South Beach Occupancy Report 

 

  It has been a slow spring and this is reflected in the lower occupancy numbers in both RV 
parks and the Marina as compared to this time last year. 
 In April 109 guests made online reservations.  This has allowed guests to register, check in 
and pay for their stay when the office is not available. 
 In May we will have the two guest docks (F & J) available online. This will be an efficient way 
to link transient moorage with guest who also book RV sites.  There are additional challenges in 
adapting the new software for the long term moorage docks but we are hopeful that the Hercules 
staff will be able to resolve these issues. 
 Dianne Walker has been hired as a worker/host for the Annex Park and a fill-in at the office. 
She has worked at other RV parks, National Forest Service Parks and at Mt. Rainer National Park, 
and has various campground reservation systems experience as well as campground skills.  She is 
a full-time RVer and her experience and knowledge will be a big asset to our office. 
 
 .    
   
  
 

Occupancy Figures: 
 
 

  2013 2014 Change 
Marina 6658 6471 -6% 
        
Marina 
RV 702 628 -8.55%
Annex 
RV 191 111 -42.68%
Totals 893 739 -19.05%

 
 

 





 

“Partners in Excellence” 

 

 

 

                                                               TCB Security Services, Inc.                                   

437 N.E. 1
st
 St                 Office: 541-265-5265 

Newport, Or. 97365                  Fax: 541-265-4552 

                              24hr Dispatch 541-574-2828 

 

Port Of Newport 

April 2014 Public Safety Report 

 
Man Hours Worked: 334 hours 36 Min  

Court Time: 0 

 
Assist Other Agency  3  

Boat Inventory  67 

Boat Related Incidents 5 

Field Interviews/Contacts 18 

Foot Patrols   35  

Open Doors   2 

Patrol Checks  451 

RV Inventory   30 

Suspicious Vehicle  2 

Suspicious Activities  4 

Alarm Response  1 

Drug Possession  1 

Vehicle Impoundment 1 

 

Meetings Attended:   

  TCB Management attended both South Beach team meetings as well as Department Head meetings.    

 

 

 

Other: 

Officer Storms is now on solo status, he completed he Field Training Program. 

 

TCB is working with Port staff on several projects.  Security cameras, citation tracking, trespass 

notices,   

 

TCB provided at no cost to the Port, officers to cover the extra foot and vehicle traffic created by the 

Carnival during Loyalty Days. 

 

Page 2, statistics provided by the Newport Police Department on crime in Newport.   

 

 

Submitted By: Mike Goff 

 

 

 



 

“Partners in Excellence” 

Newport Police 2012 to 2013 Crime Comparison  
This list is a condensed list of area we felt were of concern. The full report can be found on the City of Newport webpage 

This is city wide date, not Specific to the Port. 

 

 

Business Burglary :  Increased by 43% 

 

Other Burglary: Increased by 21% 

 

Vehicle Theft: Increased by 124% 

 

Aggravated Assault: Increased by 6% 

 

Heroin Charges: Increased by 67% 

 

Meth Charges: Increased by 76% 

 

DUII: Increased by 19% 

 

Arrest: Down 15% 

 

 

 

 

 

The following provided in the Uniform Crime Report 

 

The latest Uniform Crime Reports for the State of Oregon rates Lincoln County: 

 

 #4 per capita in the State of Oregon for Property Crimes 

 

 #1 per capita in the State for Person to Person Crimes.  

























CONCEPTUAL ANALYSIS OF LONG-TERM USE OF NOAA CASH HOLDINGS

Typical Annual Cash Budget (FY14-15)
Income

Net Operating (FY1314) $55,000
Maintenance Reserve $34,000
Insurance Adjustment $80,000
TOTAL $169,000

Expense
Transfers $150,000

Net Income $19,000

BFB $3,000,000
EFB $3,019,000

Over life of contract
CASH HOLDINGS

Net Income ($19K x 20) $380,000
BFB $3,000,000
Total $3,380,000

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS
Maintenance Items $1,200,000
Dredging ($300k x 6) $1,800,000
Recreational Mit. $100,000
Total $3,100,000

NET BALANCE $280,000



From: Fred Yeck
To: Kevin Greenwood
Subject: RE: Ground lease dated Dec 29, 1997
Date: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 1:18:59 PM

Kevin
Thanks for your prompt consideration of our request.
Look forward to meeting you in due course.
Fred
 

From: Kevin Greenwood [mailto:kgreenwood@portofnewport.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 12:42 PM
To: Fred Yeck
Cc: Barb Martin; Darlene Webster
Subject: RE: Ground lease dated Dec 29, 1997
 
Fred,
 
Section 17.1 of our ground lease states that the “Lessee shall not … sub-let the Premises, or any part
 thereof, without the written consent” of the Port “which consent shall not be reasonably withheld.
 
Based upon our conversation that Trident is interested in subleasing space in your building and that
 Trident is an active tenant of the Port and a key business here in Newport, please consider this
 email as consent to sub-lease your building to Trident. I’ll be sure to save this email and place it in
 your lease folder.
 
If you need anything else from the Port please don’t hesitate to ask.
 
Best regards,
 
Kevin Greenwood
(541) 265-7758
(503) 812-6804 Cell
 

From: Fred Yeck [mailto:fyeck@casco.net] 
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 2:19 PM
To: Kevin Greenwood
Subject: Ground lease dated Dec 29, 1997
 
Hello Kevin
Pacific Draggers, Inc has the above referenced Ground lease with the Port and has constructed and
 utilized the building on Port of Newport Terminals which is permitted by the lease.  We now have
 vacant one of the units in the building and now Trident Seafoods desires to lease that  portion of the
 building from us(approx. 2000 sq ft)..
The lease will be on a month to month basis and subject to the terms of the underlying ground lease
 with the Port.  The lease with Trident authorizes use for storage of fishing and processing
 equipment and supplies as well as fishing gear.

mailto:fyeck@casco.net
mailto:kgreenwood@portofnewport.com
mailto:fyeck@casco.net


Our lease with the Port requires that we notify the Port of an intended sublease and obtain the Ports
 consent in advance.  We hereby request the consent of the Port to our intended sublease to Trident
 Seafoods Corporation.
Please let me know if you require any additional information
Thanks
Fred Yeck
VP Pacific Draggers, Inc


	01.14.05.22RM Agenda
	02.2014.04.22 RM Minutes Draft
	PORT OF NEWPORT
	I. CALL TO ORDER
	Mike Sorensen of Miss Raven who charters through Newport Marina Store shared his concerns with the commission raising rates to those who have received Bay Front rates for years due to the inability to safely board their clients at the Bay Front docks ...
	XI. UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS:
	A. Budget Committee Meeting, May 13, 6:00pm
	B. Fishermen’s Forum, Port Dock 7 Operations Shop, May 14 8:30am
	C. Commission Work Session May 23, 12 pm
	D. South Beach Marina Users Meeting, May 21, 8:30am
	E. Regular Commission Meeting May 22, 6:00pm (Rescheduled) CLPUD
	ATTEST:

	03.Financial Report 2014.05.22
	04.2014.05 Accounts Paid
	05.2014-03TariffNo  1 Resolution
	06.International Terminal Tariff No  1
	SECTION I - GENERAL RULES
	1. The Port
	2. Application of Tariff
	A. Effective Date
	B. Notice to Public; Facility Users
	C. Reservation of Agreement Rights
	D. Specific Commodity Rates Prevail
	E. Use of Facilities Deemed Acceptance of Tariff

	3. Damage to Port Property and the Environment
	A. Piling Damage Replacement
	B. Environmental Costs
	C. Other Property Damage

	4. Performance of Services on Port Facilities
	5. Shipper's Requests and Complaints
	6. Definitions
	A. Holiday
	B. Point or Place of Rest
	C. Unitized Cargo

	7. Metric Conversion Table
	8. Conditions for Acceptance, Retention, or Delivery of Cargo
	A. Right to Exclude Explosives, Nuclear Materials, Invasive Species,  Hazardous and Inflammable Commodities
	B. Right to Refuse Cargo
	C. Right to Remove, Repack or Recondition, Repile, and Transfer Cargo
	D. Right to Sell Cargo
	E. Right to Withhold Delivery

	9. Information to be Supplied to the Port
	A. Manifests
	B. Dangerous Cargo List

	10. Billing in U.S. Measure
	11. Safety, Environmental, and Other Laws
	A. Safety
	B. Environmental Laws
	C. Other Laws

	12. United States Coast Guard Compliance
	13. Security Fees
	14. Charges and Payment
	A. Collection and Guaranty of Charges
	(1) Wharfage, Service and Facilities, Loading and Unloading, and Miscellaneous Charges:


	15. Terms of Payment
	16. Requirements for Payment in Advance
	A. Berth Assignment
	B. Cargo Custody and Control
	C. Perishable, Doubtful Value, Household Goods
	D. Payment Terms are Cash
	E. Delay and/or Failure to Pay
	F. Delinquent Invoices
	G. Collection Expenses
	H. Remedies

	17. Insurance and Indemnification
	A. Insurance
	B. Indemnification

	18. Application of Carrier Bills of Lading
	19. No Warranty as to Depth of Water at Berth
	20. Excess Cargo Value
	21. Limits of Liability
	22. Sovereign Immunity
	23. Responsibility for Demurrage and Delays
	A. Demurrage
	B. Waiver of Charges for Delays

	24. Responsibility for Loss, Damage & Delay of Merchandise & Cargo
	A. Port's Responsibility Limited
	B. Responsibility as Warehouseman
	C. Valuation of Merchandise for Claims Purpose

	25. Claims
	A. Loss or Damage Claims
	B. Recovery of Overcharge Claims

	26. U.S. Government Cargo - Quoting and Filing Rates and Charges
	27. Electrical Current
	A. Electrical Rates

	28. Fresh Water
	29. Fuel
	30. Disposal of Vessel's Oily Waste and Garbage
	31. Materials and Supplies
	32. Rates for Cleaning Dock Area
	33. Passenger Traffic Fee

	SECTION II - DOCKAGE RULES
	1. Dockage Definition
	2. Basis For Establishing the Vessel's Length
	3. Dockage Period
	4. Charge on Vessel Shifting
	5. Ocean-Going Barges
	6. Dockage Charge — Vessel on Lay Status
	7. Dockage Charge — Tug Boats on Lay Status
	8. Berth Assignments
	9. Vessels Required to Obtain Berth Assignments
	10. Vessels Required to Vacate Berths
	A. Not actually engaged in loading or discharging cargo.
	B. When occupying a berth beyond the time limitation named in the assignment.
	C. When a vessel holding an agreement granting the preferential use at that berth at that time presents itself at the berth.

	11. Rafts, Barges, Scows, or River Craft
	12. Ship Maintenance Work
	13. Dockage Charges
	14. Exceptions to Regular Dockage Rates

	SECTION III - BREAKBULK RULES
	1. Service and Facilities – Definition
	2. Service and Facilities Charge – Charges
	3. Direct Transfer Rates
	4. Overside Operation
	5. Wharfage – Definition
	6. Wharfage Assessment
	7. Wharfage Charges
	8. Services Conditional
	9. Truck Loading and Unloading
	A. Definition and Conditions

	10. Labor and Equipment

	SECTION IV – CARGO STAGING AREA
	1. Cargo Staging Area
	2. Base Rent
	3. Additional Payments
	4. Indemnification and Insurance
	5. Remedies on Default
	SECTION V - LABOR RULES
	1. General Labor Rules Statements
	A. Specific Labor and Equipment Rates
	B. Dead Time
	C. Standby Time
	D. Commodity Penalty Rates

	2. Labor Rates
	3. Lines Service
	SECTION VI - EQUIPMENT RULES
	1. Equipment Rules

	SECTION VII - STORAGE RULES
	1. Terminal Storage
	A. Definition
	B. Conditions Governing Acceptance of Cargo for Storage
	C. Responsibility for Storage Charges
	D. Computing Monthly Storage Charges and Bonded Storage
	E. Cargo Removal
	F. Small Lot Fee



	10.Ord No. 100 By-laws
	11.RE_ BYLAWS comments
	12.BYLAWSConsent Agenda
	15.2014.04.30 Seafarers Lease Agreement
	20.2014-xx Rates
	21.14.05.22Charters
	22.Charter Rate Analysis (Autosaved)
	Res BF
	Res SB
	Option 1
	Option 2

	25.2014.05.20 YBFP LEASE RENEWAL AGREEMENT
	30.J LAMB LEASE RENEWAL
	35.2014--xxAmend PONFC
	40.Broker of Record from Servco Pacific Insurance Letter
	45.2014-xx Comp Plan
	46.PON Group Major Medical & Dental Analysis
	56.2014.05Gray Warehouse Roof Replacement
	2014.05Gray Warehouse Roof Replacement
	Est_27223_from_RR_Houston_Builders_Inc _5988
	Est_27224_from_RR_Houston_Builders_Inc _5988

	60.Port Office Bldg proposal
	66.Terminal Managers Report May 2014
	68.NOAA MOC-P Monthly Facility Report-May2014
	69.South Beach Occupancy Report April2014
	70.South Beach Manager's Report
	71.TCB Security Report April 2014
	77.2014.04.23 Davis Shows NW Grounds License Agreement
	79.Seawater Seafood Company
	80.NOAA cash
	Sheet1

	RE_ Ground lease dated Dec 29, 1997

